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SECTION V: Application Forms 
All forms must be complete for application to be considered for conditional award. 

1. Applicant Information 

Organization Name: Pensacola United Methodist 
Community Ministries DBA Bright Bridge Ministries 

Authorized Organization Representative Name/Title: Rev. 
Ashlee Mosley Brown, Executive Director 

Address: 2600 W Strong St Telephone: 850-361-8028 

City, State/Zip: Pensacola, FL 32505 Organization Website: www.brightbridgeministries.org 

Contact Person Name/Title: Rev. Ashlee Mosley Brown, 
Executive Director 

Unique Entity ID (SAM #): SSZENMX4FZ21 

Contract Person E-mail: ashlee@brightbridgeministry.org Federal Employer ID #: 61-1523951 

 
2. Project Information 

Project Name: Safe Shelter, Safe Recovery: A Targeted MAT Program for Opioid Users and Supportive Services for those 
at risk of Opioid Use Disorder 

 

Project Address (if different from organization address): 

This is a/an:  New Project or  Expanded Project 

Total Funding Requested for this Project: $242,011 

Number of Persons to be Served: 1700 

Project Type (check as many as applicable below): 

 
 Medication Assisted Treatment 

 
 Education Program 

 Prevention  Recovery 

Treatment (other than medication assisted) (specify model):   

 Overdose Reversal Medication Distribution  Criminal Justice Training, Prevention, and 
Treatment 
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Other (please specify): 

Target Population (check as many as applicable below): 

 Chronically Homeless 
 Single Individuals 
 Victims of Domestic Violence 
 LGBTQI+ Individuals/Families/Youth 
 Other:   

 Families 
 Unaccompanied Youth (ages 18-24) 
 Veterans 
 Individuals with Severe and Persistent Mental Illness 

Target Service Location (check as many as applicable below): 

 City of Pensacola 
 Town of Century 

 Unincorporated Escambia County 
 All of Escambia County 
 Other:   

Is this project using a mobile based treatment model? 
 Yes 
 No 
We will work with the mobile unit to distribute MAT at our site and BBM can fund the transportation of the 
individuals to the MAT site to receive the medication.  Our facility is the location of our program services and is 
located in an area of highest need in Escambia County, which, according to the Escambia County Opioid Community 
Overdose Summary (found on page 13 of the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners 2021–2023 report), 
has the highest rate of opioid overdoses in the state of Florida. 

 
3. Certification 
To the best of my knowledge, I certify that the information in this application it true and correct and that the document 
has been duly authorized by the governing body of the applicant. I will comply with the program rules and regulations if 
assistance is approved. I also certify that I am aware that providing false information on the application can subject the 
individual signing such application to criminal sanctions. I further certify that I am authorized to submit this application 
and have followed all policies and procedures of my agency regarding grant application submissions. 

 
Authorized Organization Representative: 

 
Signature:   

 
Typed Name: Rev. Ashlee Mosley Brown 

 

Title: Executive Director  
 

4. Project Description 
Narrative response must include:

Date: 9/12/2025  
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• Sufficient information to understand the scope of the project, the number and type of clients to be served, the 
services to be provided and the cost of the proposed activities. 

• How the project will follow an evidence-based program model or creates an innovative approach to reducing 
opioid abuse. 

• The project’s plan to coordinate with housing providers, workforce development boards, and physical and 
behavioral healthcare organizations to provide housing and supportive services. 

 
Limit response to 2,000 words. 

The narrative is required and must be attached to the application in either Word or PDF format. 

 

 
Project Description: 
 
Bright Bridge Ministries (BBM) requests $242,011 to support Safe Shelter, Safe Recovery: A Targeted 
MAT Program for Opioid Users and Supportive Services for Those at Risk of Opioid Use Disorder. This 
project represents a comprehensive, evidence-based, and community-centered approach to reducing 
Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) and overdose in Escambia County. With this funding, BBM will expand 
our continuum of care through increased shelter capacity, prioritized beds for those with opioid use 
disorder, targeted recovery support, and coordinated partnerships with healthcare, housing, and 
workforce organizations. 
 
The opioid epidemic continues to devastate Escambia County, which has one of the highest opioid 
overdose rates in the state. BBM has long served as a lifeline for individuals experiencing homelessness, 
hunger, and addiction in Pensacola. Each day, our doors open to men, women, and families seeking 
food, shelter, and community. Many are living with addiction but not yet ready for treatment, while 
others are actively pursuing recovery but lack the stability of safe housing and coordinated care. 
The Safe Shelter, Safe Recovery program is designed to meet these critical needs. With grant support, 
BBM will provide case management, recovery-focused shelter, mentorship support, life skills training, 
and wraparound services for individuals struggling with opioid addiction or at risk of developing OUD. 
Funding is requested for increased staff costs to ensure that this vulnerable target population has the 
multiple, comprehensive resources they need. Central to this proposal is the already underway expansion 
of our Men’s Shelter through the South Wing Recovery Housing Expansion, which adds 40 new beds to 
our existing 50 beds. This grant will ensure the dedication of at least 10 beds at any given time for men 
recovering from OUD, with a commitment to expand that number as needs arise. The need for shelter in 
our area is high. Our wait time is typically over one month before individuals are able to come off our 
waitlist into our shelter program. The project will also strengthen referrals for women, families, and 
youth accessing services through our dining hall and day programs, ensuring they too are linked to 
treatment and recovery supports.   
 
By integrating evidence-based practices such as Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT), trauma-
informed case management, and peer recovery mentoring within a structured housing environment, the 
program will reduce relapse risk, promote long-term recovery, and break the cycle of homelessness and 
addiction. 
 
This project is a community-based approach that also includes a mobile unit.  For the first time in our 
shelter’s history, if funded, we will partner with Escambia County EMS - Coordinated Opioid Recovery 
(CORE)’s mobile unit to distribute MAT at our site. CORE services will be provided for shelter 
residents and food program participants who qualify for the treatment and BBM will fund the 
transportation of individuals from our shelter to the MAT site to receive the medication when clients are 
at that point of their treatment schedule. We have MOUs in progress with Escambia County EMS - 
CORE. Terms are agreed upon by BBM’s Executive Director and CORE Chief of EMS and is now with 
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the county legal team waiting for approval on behalf of EMS before final signatures can be applied.  
 
Our facility is the location of our program services and is located in an area of highest need in Escambia 
County, which, according to the Escambia County Opioid Community Overdose Summary (found on 
page 13 of the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners 2021–2023 report), has the highest 
rate of opioid overdoses in the state of Florida.   
 
The Safe Shelter, Safe Recovery initiative expands BBM’s capacity to serve individuals with OUD 
through three primary components: 

 Shelter and Housing: The South Wing Expansion increases our shelter from 50 to over 90 beds. 
At least ten beds will be prioritized for men recovering from opioid addiction, creating a sober 
living environment that functions as a step-down continuum of care. BBM also commits to 
expand that number of dedicated beds as client needs present. Residents are required to: maintain 
sobriety;  maintain employment (after working with case managers to secure documents enabling 
them to find a job and after finding a job); meet regularly with case managers regarding case 
development and to develop financial stability; and attend classes (of their choice ranging from 
recovery classes to life skills content) each week. Those who stabilize in the Recovery Wing of 
our shelter may transition into Chadwick House, BBM’s level 3 Supportive Housing program, 
which provides structured and affordable housing for men preparing for long-term independence. 

 Supportive Services and Case Management: Dedicated case managers, a shelter manager, and 
a shelter assistant will provide individualized recovery planning, benefit navigation, coordination 
with MAT providers, transportation, and referrals to housing and workforce partners. Case 
management will be trauma-informed and person-centered, ensuring that each resident’s 
strengths and needs shape the recovery plan. A new mentorship program led by individuals far 
along in their recovery that serve as Resident Advisors and supervised by Case Managers will 
offer support and guidance to individuals in recovery. 

 Prevention, Education, and Community Engagement: BBM will expand opioid-focused 
education and prevention services, including monthly Opioid Classes, Lunch & Learn trainings, 
and community engagement events. One such event we hosted recently in partnership with the 
Department of Health Escambia County (DOH) was Revive Awareness Day, hosted in May 
2025, which brought in well over 100 community guests to learn about opioid use, prevention, 
and recovery efforts in our county and across our state. Our dining hall, which serves more than 
1,700 individuals annually, will remain a central hub for outreach, overdose prevention, and 
Naloxone distribution in partnership with the DOH, and Escambia County EMS - CORE.  

 
The $242,011 requested will directly fund these activities by covering increased staffing, trainings, 
occupancy costs for the expanded shelter wing, supportive services, transportation, supplies, and food. 
Less than 10% of funds will be applied to administrative needs such as technology, communications, 
and administrative staffing.  
 
Target Population and Clients to Be Served 
The program will serve men experiencing homelessness and addiction through the 90 sober beds in our 
His Place Shelter, at least 10 of which will be prioritized Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) sober beds. Based 
on projected occupancy, BBM anticipates serving at least 30 men annually in these prioritized beds 
through the MAT program, with many more benefiting from the broader expansion of 40 new beds. 
Clients will include single adults, veterans, LGBTQ+ individuals, unaccompanied youth ages 18–24, 
and individuals recently released from incarceration or treatment. 
 
The program will also serve women and families who access meals and services at BBM. Through 
warm hand-offs to partner agencies like Escambia County EMS - CORE and partner shelters and 
treatment providers, hundreds of individuals will gain access to educational and health resources, 
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recovery supports, and housing referrals. 
 
Beyond the men’s shelter, the initiative is projected to impact more than 1,700 individuals annually 
through meals, access to case management, classes, and outreach, with at least 250 individuals receiving 
direct recovery-focused services. 
 
Evidence-Based and Innovative Approach 
BBM’s work reflects the principles of a Recovery-Oriented System of Care: person-centered, trauma-
informed, and community-based supports that sustain long-term recovery. 
Housing as Healthcare: Stable housing significantly reduces relapse rates and improves recovery 
outcomes. By prioritizing beds dedicated to those suffering from OUD, the project addresses one of the 
greatest barriers to sustained sobriety: safe, structured housing. 
Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT): This grant will allow us to start a pilot program, where we 
are allowing MAT for shelter residents and prioritizing beds for those with OUD. In partnership with 
CORE, Lakeview/Road to Recovery, and Community Health of Northwest Florida, residents will have 
access to MAT options including Suboxone, Methadone, and Vivitrol. BBM does not administer 
medications directly but provides the on-site location for CORE to administer medicine to clients, 
transportation to receive medicine when client treatment schedule advances and proper, secure, 
monitored on site storage for evening and weekend dosing as guided by CORE principles and 
supervised by staff. Central to this is risk management through security protocols, supervisory 
accountability, and case management to support MAT engagement for clients in recovery. Community 
based MAT remains a gold-standard, evidence-based practice shown to reduce opioid use and overdose 
deaths. 
Peer Recovery and Trauma-Informed Support: Staff and volunteers—including 2 staff and 3 
Resident Advisors with lived experience of OUD—will provide peer mentorship alongside a new peer 
mentorship program. Case managers receive training in trauma-informed care, ensuring that services 
recognize the role of adverse experiences in addiction and recovery. 
This project is also innovative in embedding recovery support into a community-based shelter and meal 
program. Unlike clinical programs that require self-enrollment, BBM meets people where they are—in 
the dining hall over a meal, as a client receives supportive services, or at our shelter door. This low-
barrier approach reaches individuals who might otherwise never access recovery services. 
Coordination with Housing, Workforce, and Healthcare Providers 
A core strength of Safe Shelter, Safe Recovery is integration with broader systems of care: 
Housing Providers: Residents who stabilize in the Recovery Wing may transition into our level 3 
supportive housing. For women and families, case managers coordinate referrals to providers such as 
Favor House and Opening Doors Northwest Florida. BBM also participates in the Escambia County 
Continuum of Care, ensuring access to strategic, collaborative case management and Coordinated Entry 
via supportive housing resources. 
Workforce Development Boards: Through collaboration with CareerSource Escarosa and other 
partners, residents gain access to job readiness training, resume development, and employment 
opportunities. Workforce development is integrated into life skills classes, with funding supporting 
facilitators in financial literacy, health, and wellness. Bright Bridge Ministries also offers a quarterly 
culinary vocational course in partnership with area agencies and sponsored by area restaurants to 
increase reach among potential students and improve hireability and success for clients.  
Healthcare and Behavioral Health Organizations: Partnerships with Escambia County EMS - CORE, 
LifeView Group (Lakeview Center, Road to Recovery), Community Health of Northwest Florida, and 
DOH will provide access to MAT, outpatient counseling, overdose prevention education, naloxone 
distribution, and more. Case managers ensure warm hand-offs, often accompanying residents to 
appointments to reduce barriers and build trust. 
 
Program Activities and Use of Grant Funds 
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Case Management and Staffing: Support increased caseloads to meet a 44% expansion in shelter beds. 
Case managers will provide individualized recovery planning, daily accountability, and specialized 
support for residents engaged in the new MAT pilot program with prioritized OUD sober beds. 
Shelter and Occupancy Costs: Cover increased staffing and operating costs associated with the 
Recovery Wing expansion, including utilities, maintenance, and essential supplies.  
Supportive Services: Provide transportation assistance, launch a mentorship program for recovery 
support, and coordinate directly with MAT providers to strengthen treatment engagement. 
Life Skills Training: Offer new classes in yoga, health, and life skills to build stability, resilience, and 
long-term recovery readiness. 
Food and Community Gathering: Expand staffing and meal service in the dining hall, which also 
functions as a hub for outreach and prevention education. 
Training and Safety: Ensure all staff and key volunteers receive recovery and opioid-specific training, 
trauma-informed care instruction, background checks, and professional development. 
Administrative Support: Allocate funds for technology, communication, and administrative staffing to 
ensure program accountability and efficiency. 
See budget narrative for details. 
 
Outcomes and Impact 
Through this project, BBM anticipates the following outcomes: 

 Provide safe, sober shelter to at least 30 men annually through 10 prioritized OUD sober beds. 
 Deliver individualized recovery planning and case management to 250+ individuals annually. 
 Reach 1,700+ individuals annually through meals, outreach, and prevention activities. 
 Expand access to MAT for shelter residents and community diners, reducing relapse and overdose risk. 
 Facilitate transitions from shelter to stable housing for at least 70 men in 2026. 
 Ensure 100% of staff are trained in opioid-specific interventions and trauma-informed care. 

 
By embedding recovery supports into housing and meals, BBM will reduce opioid-related deaths, 
increase recovery success, and strengthen community stability in Escambia County. 
Safe Shelter, Safe Recovery represents a strategic investment in housing, supportive services, and 
evidence-based care for individuals most at risk of overdose and relapse. By funding this project, the 
granting agency will help reduce opioid-related deaths, stabilize vulnerable individuals, and foster a 
healthier, more resilient Escambia County. 

 

5. Quality of Service Questionnaire 
The applicant shall provide a brief response to each question below: 

 
1. Describe how the project aligns with Escambia County’s Opioid Abatement Strategic Summary (Appendix 1). 
This project directly supports the priorities outlined in Escambia County’s Opioid Abatement Strategic 
Summary by expanding access to treatment, recovery support, primary prevention, and reentry services 
for justice-involved individuals. 

Bright Bridge Ministries will expand recovery housing and connect residents to Medication-Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) through approved providers, reducing relapse risk and improving long-term recovery 
outcomes. Through Opioid Education and Community Training, we will provide targeted education, 
training, and outreach in our community space to support individuals in recovery, deliver life-saving 
information, and increase access to prevention resources. 

Our Reentry and Transitional Support services will address the needs of individuals leaving jail, detox, or 
treatment programs. Trained caseworkers will provide case management, supportive services, and 
accountability to help participants successfully reintegrate into the community. 
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In alignment with the Strategic Summary’s workforce and social support goals, Bright Bridge facilitates 
Employment and Life Skills Development to equip men with job readiness skills and tools for long-term 
employment. We are also expanding post-incarceration social programs through a structured Mentor 
Program coordinated by trained caseworkers and continuing our Transportation Program that reduces 
barriers to treatment, employment, and court compliance.  

Our recovery classes (which include Narcotics Anonymous) offered throughout the week are peer 
recovery support groups and our non-recovery groups have peer support elements, such as "Letting Go," 
which is a "Peer support group for men dealing with grief, loss, depression, PTSD, and childhood 
trauma."  All of these efforts help prevent opioid use and support those with OUD. 

CORE reported to WUWF that since 2023, they have seen an approximate 68% decrease in overdose-
related deaths in Escambia County, and a significant reduction in the number of overdose-related 
emergency calls.  Part of the reason for this decrease is an increase in prevention efforts and narcan 
distribution. At BBM, as a narcan distribution site, an educational and prevention hub, and as a 
housing/transportation provider, we plan to align with current priorities so that overdose numbers 
continue to decrease.   

Together, these strategies strengthen the local continuum of care, reduce overdose risk, and support 
Escambia County’s commitment to a coordinated, evidence-based response to the opioid epidemic. 

 
2. Explain how your agency is actively participating in the Homeless Continuum of Care (CoC) and existing 

Behavioral Health systems in Escambia County, and how this project will integrate with those systems. 
 

Bright Bridge Ministries is an active participant in the Escambia County Homeless Continuum of 
Care (CoC) and behavioral health systems. We fully engage with the Coordinated Entry System 
and Homeless Management Information System (HMIS), and as a voting CoC member, we 
participate in monthly sub-recipient meetings, quarterly HMIS data monitoring, and the annual 
Point-in-Time Homeless Count. Before clients are placed into rapid rehousing or permanent 
supportive housing, Bright Bridge makes referrals through Opening Doors, ensuring individuals 
are fully connected to the Continuum of Care. 
 
Through this partnership, Bright Bridge operates a highly successful Emergency Shelter and 
Transitional Shelter that provides wraparound services for individuals in crisis. We also maintain 
strong collaborations with Escambia County EMS - CORE, LifeView Group (Lakeview/Road to 
Recovery), Community Health Northwest Florida, and other behavioral health providers. Our 
partnerships with Lakeview Center, Lakeview Lodges, Mobile Response, and The Pavilion at 
HCA Florida West allow us to make direct referrals and set up appointments for residents. The 
Escambia County EMS - CORE (Coordinated Opioid Recovery) Program provides overdose 
prevention, counseling, support services, and MAT while Road to Recovery and Lakeview 
Lodges regularly refer shelter clients to Bright Bridge. Our staff manage referrals, intake, case 
management, transportation, and successful moves to sober, stable housing to ensure continuity of 
care. 
 
Bright Bridge is committed to supporting Escambia County’s Opioid Abatement Strategy by 
reporting data on every individual served. Our quarterly CoC audits consistently score us at an 
“A” level, and our 2024 HMIS Data Quality Report awarded Bright Bridge a 97.82% rating for 
ESG Programs and 97.74% for ESG-CV Programs. These scores reflect our strong performance 
in maintaining timely, complete, and accurate data collection. 
 
By leveraging these partnerships and maintaining accountability through CoC and HMIS systems, 
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the Safe Shelter, Safe Recovery project will seamlessly integrate with existing housing and 
behavioral health networks to provide coordinated, evidence-based care. 
 
Bright Bridge Ministries is a Subrecipient / Grant Awardee under current contract with the 
following organizations:  
United Way West Florida 
Opening Doors NWFL 
FloridaCommerce, entity representing the Community Development Block Grant from HUD 
Escambia County  
 
Bright Bridge Ministries has Memorandums of Understanding in place (or in final legal 
approval stage) with the following organizations:  
Florida Department of Health - Escambia County 
Escambia County EMS - Coordinated Opioid Recovery (CORE) 
LifeView Group (Lakeview / Road to Recovery) 
Fearless Community 
Oasis Florida 
Dove's Nest  

 
3. Describe your procedure for assessing participant’s needs and making client referrals to other service providers. 

Describe how you ensure that participants are connected to the services they request. 
 

Bright Bridge Ministries uses a structured, person-centered approach to assess participant needs and 
connect them with appropriate services. Upon entry, each resident completes an intake process that 
includes a comprehensive needs assessment conducted by trained case managers. This assessment 
identifies immediate concerns—such as housing, food security, medical needs, financial situation and 
safety—as well as long-term goals related to recovery, employment, and financial and housing stability. 
Case managers then develop an individualized service plan and provide ongoing follow-up to ensure 
goals are being met. Through a series of case management meetings, honest conversations, budget 
workshopping, case notes in HMIS, and more, client needs are assessed and clients assisted and when 
necessary, clients are referred out to community partners for further care. 

 

We leverage strong partnerships within the Continuum of Care and the behavioral health network to 
make timely and effective referrals. For housing, case managers work directly with Opening Doors and 
other CoC partners such as LifeView Group and Dove’s Nest to secure rapid rehousing or permanent 
supportive housing placements. For recovery support, Bright Bridge connects clients with AA, NA, and 
other peer-led groups, many of which hold regular meetings on our campus. With this grant, residents 
struggling with opioid use disorder will be referred to Escambia County EMS - CORE for access to 
Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT), with transportation and case management provided to reduce 
barriers. 

 

In addition to recovery services, Bright Bridge coordinates with local providers to meet a broad range of 
client needs. Our partnership with United Way supports community meals that build engagement and 
trust, while financial literacy classes and one-on-one mentorship help residents strengthen economic 
stability. Regular on campus visits with a partner nurse helps to assure our clients have their insurance 
needs met and their health questions answered. Partnership with Oasis Florida assures we have the ability 
to refer clients with/at-risk of HIV or clients who use needles or other drug sharing paraphernalia for 
education, prevention, treatment, and counseling. Case managers maintain close communication with 
referral partners and follow up directly with participants to confirm that services are accessed and needs 
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are met. 

 

Through our structured intake process, personalized case management, and strong community 
partnerships, Bright Bridge ensures that participants are properly referred to the appropriate partners and 
that clients are fully connected to the services they request and need in order to sustain their long-term 
successful recovery. 

 
4. Describe how the project will provide connections to permanent supportive solutions, include the extent to which 

this project will connect client to mainstream services (i.e. food stamps, SSI/SSDI, 
Medicare/Medicaid, physical health care, mental health care, substance abuse treatment, recovery support 
groups, public housing, childcare providers, etc.), and community-based supports (i.e. volunteer 
opportunities, faith-based organizations, civic groups, etc.) to ensure long term stability. 

 
Bright Bridge Ministries is committed to helping participants move beyond crisis stabilization toward 
permanent supportive solutions and long-term stability. Our approach combines direct services with 
coordinated referrals to mainstream systems and community-based supports. 
 
Mainstream Services: 
Case managers work one-on-one with participants to complete applications for food stamps (SNAP), 
SSI/SSDI, Medicare/Medicaid, and other benefits. Residents are referred to Community Health of 
Northwest Florida for primary care, while weekly onsite health services—such as nursing visits, STD 
testing, and health education—address immediate medical needs. We also maintain partnerships with 
LifeView Group’s Lakeview Center for mental health services, Escambia County EMS - CORE 
(Coordinated Opioid Recovery Escambia) for MAT, and additional behavioral health providers for 
counseling and substance use treatment. Staff regularly utilize the Continuum of Care partners and the 
211 database to stay current on available resources and make timely referrals to housing, childcare, and 
other supportive programs. 
 
Recovery Support: 
Bright Bridge offers multiple in-house recovery pathways, including AA, NA, Faith in Recovery, and 
The Most Excellent Way. Peer-to-peer mentoring and individualized casework ensure that residents 
receive consistent accountability and encouragement throughout the recovery process. Senior program 
staff with lived experience of OUD provide a daily example of successful, long-term recovery to all 
residents and community guests.  
 
Community-Based Supports: 
To strengthen long-term stability, Bright Bridge connects residents to civic and faith-based 
organizations, volunteer opportunities, and mentorship programs that help build purpose and community 
belonging. Our dining hall also functions as a hub where community partners share information on 
financial literacy, workforce readiness, and other supportive resources. 
 
By combining structured recovery housing with robust linkages to mainstream services and community-
based supports, Bright Bridge Ministries ensures that participants are not only stabilized in the short 
term but also connected to the resources necessary for sustained recovery, independence, and quality of 
life. 

 
5. Explain how your agency engages persons with lived experience (i.e. previously or currently homeless, previously 

or currently experiencing MH/SUD, etc.) and historically marginalized groups (i.e. black, indigenous, people of 
color, LGBTQ+ populations, etc.) in the design and evaluation of programs and services. Include the number of 
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persons engaged and their role. 
 

Bright Bridge Ministries meaningfully engages individuals with lived experience of homelessness and 
substance use disorder (SUD) in the design, delivery, and evaluation of our programs. This ensures that 
our services are not only evidence-based but also shaped by the perspectives of those who have walked 
the recovery journey themselves. 

 

Staff with Lived Experience: 

Shelter Manager – Formerly homeless with extensive substance use history and 12.5 years of continuous 
sobriety, our Shelter Manager provides daily accountability, guidance, and encouragement to residents. 
He supports clients as they navigate the social and personal challenges of early recovery and teaches 
practical coping strategies for stress, anger, and hopelessness. His leadership creates an environment of 
empathy, accountability, and hope. 

Kitchen Manager – With more than 20 years of substance use history and 13 years of continuous 
sobriety, our Kitchen Manager is uniquely positioned to serve as both a nutrition leader and a recovery 
mentor. He provides informal counseling and encouragement, shares his personal experience of 
addiction and recovery, offers guidance tailored to individual circumstances (e.g., substance type or 
usage patterns), connects clients to recovery programs and treatment resources, and serves as an ongoing 
peer mentor. 

 

Resident Assistants 

Each year, approximately 10-15 resident assistants—individuals with lived experience of homelessness, 
incarceration, or substance use—serve in leadership roles within the shelter. They assist with daily 
operations, provide peer accountability, and contribute input that helps refine and strengthen program 
design. 

 

We currently have 5 staff and resident assistants who have struggled with Opioid Use Disorder. 

Bright Bridge also actively engages historically marginalized groups, including Black, Indigenous, 
people of color (BIPOC), LGBTQ+ individuals, and veterans. Their input is gathered through daily 
interactions, case management sessions, and feedback opportunities. This input is integrated into 
program adjustments, ensuring services remain accessible, culturally responsive, and client-centered. 

 
6. Explain your agency’s experience providing services to individuals and families who have substance use or co- 

occurring disorders, including federal, state, and/or local government grant experience and capacity of the 
organization to administer the project and oversee all compliance requirements. 

 
Bright Bridge Ministries has been serving the area under resourced since 2007 and since then has offered 
supportive services to individuals and families with substance use or co-occurring disorders through its 
various programming. Bright Bridge launched its HIs Place Shelter in 2017 in response to the critical 
need for stable housing for individuals completing substance abuse treatment. Since then, we have 
continually expanded and refined our services to address the complex needs of individuals and families 
experiencing substance use and co-occurring disorders. 
 
We are currently implementing our Florida Department of State Recovery Housing Program grant, which 
has allowed us to increase the number of beds available for individuals in recovery. Bright Bridge 
Ministries has consistently demonstrated the capacity to administer government-funded projects and 
maintain full compliance with all requirements. For example, our quarterly audits with the Continuum of 
Care (CoC) have consistently earned an A rating, and our 2024 HMIS Data Quality Report awarded 
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Bright Bridge Ministries a 97.82% overall quality score for ESG programs and a 97.74% score for ESG-
CV programs. These results reflect our long-standing commitment to timely, accurate, and complete data 
reporting. 
 
Bright Bridge Ministries also maintains strong financial and administrative systems to ensure compliance 
and sustainability. Our policies and procedures include: 
 
* A board-approved annual budget with oversight and accountability. 
 
* Annual independent financial audits. 
 
* A designated finance staff person with separation of duties. 
 
* Established cash reserves to support grants that require reimbursement or matching funds. 
 
With a proven history of programmatic excellence, fiscal responsibility, and compliance with federal, 
state, and local grant requirements, Bright Bridge Ministries is fully prepared to successfully administer 
this project and deliver life-changing services to individuals and families affected by substance use and 
co-occurring disorders. 

 
7. Describe how your agency has worked to remove traditional barriers (i.e. no income, no insurance, no 

transportation, etc.) to services for individuals and families who have substance use or co-occurring disorders. 
 
Bright Bridge Ministries is intentional about removing barriers that often prevent individuals and 
families with substance use or co-occurring disorders from accessing services. 
 
Accessible Location 
Our facility in Brownsville (2600 West Strong Street) is centrally located within the community we 
serve. Many of our participants live nearby and walk to our programs, reducing transportation barriers. 
In fact, more than half of our shelter participants first learned of our services through our daily 
community meal program. 
 
One-Stop Access to Services 
By offering multiple resources in one location during meal service hours, we create a one-stop access 
point where participants can receive: 
Nutritious meals 
Hygiene items 
Mail service 
Health services 
Assistance with identification needs 
Support groups 
Benefits enrollment assistance 
Earn-a-Bike 
Volunteer Hours 
 
This approach allows individuals with no income or insurance to access critical supports without 
multiple referrals or appointments. 
 
Residents may stay in our shelter at no cost for the first 30-45 days. If additional time is needed beyond 
that, a $50 weekly fee applies to remain in Level 1. Residents who transition to a semi-private room in 
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Level 2, because they have obtained employment and are stable enough to begin paying program fees, 
pay a monthly program fee of $400. 
 
All other services, including meals, recovery programs, life skills and opioid educational classes, and 
access to case management, are free and open to the public. 
 
Expanded Access to Treatment and Education 
Through this grant, we will expand access to Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT) and provide 
Opioid Education and Community Training. Each year, our meal program reaches more than 1,700 
unique individuals, making it a primary entry point into services and recovery pathways. 
 
Community Partnerships and Outreach 
In June 2025, Bright Bridge hosted the Department of Health – Escambia’s “Revive Awareness Day,” 
featuring 20 community vendors and providing public education on overdose prevention, naloxone use, 
and recovery resources. This funding will enable us to host more similar community-wide events. 
 
As part of the iSaveFL initiative, a NARCAN distribution and overdose education station is 
permanently located in our dining hall, ensuring immediate access to life-saving interventions. 
 
Once a month, DOH–Escambia staff host an outreach table in our dining hall during lunch service, 
connecting guests directly with health information and treatment resources. 
 
Once a month, Oasis Florida staff host an outreach table in our dining hall during lunch service, 
connecting guests directly with HIV, STI, HEP C education, prevention, testing, and peer support.   
 

8. Describe how your agency evaluates program success. 

Bright Bridge Ministries uses multiple evaluation methods to ensure that our programs effectively meet 
the needs of those we serve and to continuously improve service delivery. We utilize HMIS to monitor 
case success and client data, recidivism, and trends. We utilize our monthly grant reporting required for 
various grants received (United Way, FloridaCommerce, Opening Doors of NWFL) to provide 
accountable metrics to funding partners. We evaluate our daily dining hall metrics and supportive 
services metrics. For example,  

 

Demonstrated Outcomes from July 2022 through November 2024, Bright Bridge Ministries: 

 Provided 39,545 nights of shelter 

 Delivered case care management to 543 individuals 

 Achieved income growth for two-thirds of participants through employment opportunities 

 

We regularly institute client feedback and satisfaction surveys by engaging in individual and group 
feedback sessions with residents in our Weekly Resident Meeting, administering community surveys 
through dining hall survey sheets regularly throughout the year, and providing anonymous feedback 
repositories for clients digitally and on-site.  

We also partner with agencies that require client satisfaction surveys and their data is useful in providing 
feedback. For example,  

In April 2024, Opening Doors NWFL administered a Client Satisfaction Survey, which found that: 

 100% of clients received the assistance they were seeking 

 90% of clients were satisfied with services from Bright Bridge Ministries 
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 95% of clients reported they would recommend Bright Bridge Ministries to others 

 

Ongoing Evaluation 

These outcomes and satisfaction ratings demonstrate both the effectiveness of our programs and our 
responsiveness to client needs. Data from HMIS, case management records, and client surveys are 
reviewed regularly to evaluate program performance, identify gaps, and guide program improvements. 

 
9. Describe how the agency will continue to provide quality services in the community in the case of reduced or loss 

of funding. 

Bright Bridge Ministries has a strong commitment to sustainability and a proven history of maintaining 
quality services beyond individual grant cycles. 

Program Fees and Earned Revenue 

Residents in Level 2 or above of our shelter program contribute a modest monthly program fee, which 
provides a consistent revenue stream to support ongoing operations. The addition of new beds further 
increases this revenue capacity. 

Board Oversight and Financial Strategy 

Our Board of Directors is deeply committed to sustaining services regardless of funding fluctuations. The 
Board has implemented strategic investment strategies, including partnerships with Morgan Stanley for 
diversified holdings in stocks, bonds, and mutual funds. These investments are managed with prudence 
and are used to cover critical mission-driven expenses and grant-related costs when needed. In addition, 
the Bright Bridge Foundation contributes at least $100,000 annually to provide administrative support. 

Diverse Funding Streams 

Bright Bridge Ministries maintains a diversified funding base, which includes: 

 Government and foundation grants 

 Individual donor contributions 

 Annual support from 10 partner churches 

 Program fees generated through shelter participation 

History of Stability 

Our organization has a track record of strong financial oversight, clean audits, and uninterrupted shelter 
operations since launching in 2017. This stability reflects both prudent financial management and deep 
community support. 

Through this combination of earned revenue, diversified funding, community partnerships, and sound 
financial stewardship, Bright Bridge Ministries is well-positioned to continue delivering high-quality 
services—even in the event of reduced or lost funding. 
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6. Ability to Complete Activities Outline 

The applicant shall provide an outline that documents their ability to complete the funded activities in the allotted 

timeframe. This outline shall include: 

• Timelines of critical tasks to be accomplished for each proposed activity. 

• Monthly spending plans and proposed drawn down schedules; and Reporting schedule for outcomes achieved. 
 

The outline is required and must be attached to the application in either Word or PDF format. 
 
BBM plans on the ramp up of the program when funding notification is received, with program activities 
beginning on January 2, 2026.  Monthly reports will be submitted starting February 5, 2026 and will be 
submitted the 5th of each following month.  These reports will incorporate both shelter and community 
program activities, including the number of participants, to ensure that we are on track to meet our 
program goals.  If needed, the program will be adjusted to ensure that our program goals are met.   
 
BBM requests a monthly drawdown schedule of the total grant award amount divided by 12 and report 
invoices are sent by the 5th of each month for reimbursement of the previous month's services.  Reports 
will include staff time billed to the grant by position in addition to Mobile Service Delivery Vehicle Costs, 
Program related custodial supplies, and Background checks.  Projected monthly drawdown will begin 
February 5, 2026 and end January 5, 2027 each invoice is projected to be for approximately $20,168. 
 
Timeline of critical tasks include: 
Upon funding notification: Contact community partners to confirm program participation.  
 
January 2026: Implement program as designed and collect evaluation data. Analyze evaluation data to 
ensure program will meet expected outcomes. Confirm date of Department of Health - Escambia Opioid 
Education Lunch & Learn for February. Host Escambia County EMS - CORE Program on site for 
community lunch to spread word about their programming and that BBM is a distribution site.  Revise 
program as needed.   
 
February 2026: Implement program as designed and collect evaluation data. Confirm date of Oasis Florida 
Lunch & Learn for March.  Host Escambia County EMS - CORE Program on site for community lunch to 
spread word about their programming and that BBM is a distribution site. Analyze evaluation data to 
ensure program will meet expected outcomes. Revise program as needed.   
 
March 2026: Implement program as designed and collect evaluation data. Confirm date for Department of 
Health - Escambia Revive Day 2026 (June 2026). Host Escambia County EMS - CORE Program on site 
for community lunch to spread word about their programming and that BBM is a distribution site. Analyze 
evaluation data to ensure program will meet expected outcomes. Revise program as needed.   
 
April 2026: Implement program as designed and collect evaluation data. Confirm details for and engage 
community partners to vendor/table for Revive Awareness Day event in June. Host LifeView Group 
(Lakeview Center, Road to Recovery, Lakeview Lodges) on site to share programming with community 
guests and residents during dining hall hours. Host Escambia County EMS - CORE Program on site for 
community lunch to spread word about their programming and that BBM is a distribution site. Analyze 
evaluation data to ensure program will meet expected outcomes. Revise program as needed.   
 
May 2026: Implement program as designed and collect evaluation data. Finalize details for Revive 
Awareness Day event in June.  Host Escambia County EMS - CORE Program on site for community 
lunch to spread word about their programming and that BBM is a distribution site. Analyze evaluation 
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data to ensure program will meet expected outcomes. Revise program as needed.   
 
June 2026: Implement program as designed and collect evaluation data. Hold DOH-Escambia’s Revive 
Awareness Day.  Host Escambia County EMS - CORE Program on site for community lunch to spread 
word about their programming and that BBM is a distribution site. Analyze evaluation data to ensure 
program will meet expected outcomes. Revise program as needed.   
 
July - November 2026: Implement program as designed and collect evaluation data. Analyze evaluation 
data to ensure program will meet expected outcomes. Revise program as needed. Monthly hosting of 
Escambia County EMS - CORE Program on site for community lunch to spread word about their 
programming and that BBM is a distribution site. Monthly hosting of Department of Health - Escambia 
for various lunch & learns for opioid abatement community education.  
 
December 2026: Implement program as designed and collect evaluation data. Begin wind-down 
procedures as needed.  Prepare final reports.  

  

7. Budget Narrative 
 

The applicant shall provide a budget narrative to describe the overall project budget and sources of match funds 
expected for the period of the grant. The budget narrative must include the following criteria: 

• Identify sources of leveraged funds which are currently committed to the organization for this project 
(commitment letters MUST be attached). 

• Description and justification of the proposed Personnel Costs, including Fringe Benefits. 
• Description and justification of the proposed Other Program Operation Costs. 
• Description and justification of the proposed Administrative Costs. 
• Clearly identify the timeframes and methods for obligating grant funds, and how the agency plans to ensure 

funds are spent before the deadline. 
• If the applicant plans to provide additional services, other than those eligible under the funding in this 

application, clearly denote the type of other services or programs and the funding sources. 
 

A copy of the applicant’s overall budget, including other services or programs and funding sources, 
general management and oversight budget, and overhead/indirect rates charged to grant sources must 
be attached following the Budget Narrative. 
 
Case Management Salaries  
Support increased caseloads to meet a 44% expansion in shelter beds. Case managers will provide 
individualized recovery planning, daily accountability, and specialized support for residents engaged in the 
new MAT pilot program with prioritized OUD sober beds. 

 Partial Salary Request to be covered by grant (44%) = $51,920 to cover partial salaries for increase in 
resident caseloads for two caseworkers 

 Payroll taxes and fees = $3,971 
o Case Management Salaries Total = $55,891  
o  

Mobile Service Delivery Vehicles and Associated Costs 
Vehicles will be used to transport residents to receive MAT treatments, attend recovery classes, and for other 
health-related appointments 

 Vehicle Maintenance = $5,000 
 
Computers, Phones, and other equipment for program staff 
New computers and phones for new staff positions, a portion of phone and equipment costs for increased use 
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for program expansion.  
 Computers, copier, telephones, and equipment = $5,000 

 
Program Related Supplies (i.e. harm reduction materials, PPE, medications)  
This is a 25% increase in custodial supplies that is due to program expansion. 

 Custodial Supplies - $3,750  
 
Other Expense: Additional Food and Kitchen Lead Salary 
This is a 25% increase in food spending and a new kitchen position that is due to program expansion. 

 Additional Food costs (25% estimated additional food costs) = $17,500 
 Kitchen Lead (New Position) (100% of salary) = $40,000 
 Payroll taxes and fees = $3,060 

o Other Expense: Additional Food and Kitchen Lead Salary Total = $60,560 
$16,900 Already committed for total food budget for the first half of the year by the United Way of West 
Florida. See MOU attached. 
 
Other Expense: Portion of Shelter Manager Salary, Portion of Assistant Shelter Manager Salary, Life Skills 
Classes and Materials 
Cover increased staffing and classes associated with the South Wing expansion 

 Shelter Manager Partial Salary Request to be covered by grant (44%) = $27,720 to cover partial salary for 
increase in resident caseloads for shelter manager 

 Shelter Manager Payroll taxes and fees = $2,120 
 Assistant Shelter Manager (New Position) Partial Salary Request to be covered by grant (75%) = $30,000 

to cover partial salary for new Assistant Shelter Manager to be covered by grant 
 Assistant Shelter Manager Payroll taxes and fees = $2,295 
 Life Skills Classes (teachers and materials) = $5,000 

o Portion of Shelter Manager, Assistant Shelter Manager Salaries, Life Skills Classes and Materials = 
$67,135 

 
Other Expense: Occupancy Costs for New Wing of Shelter Designated for those with SUD 
Operating costs associated with the South Wing expansion (new wing with 40 beds designated for those with 
SUD and 10+ beds prioritized for OUD) for one year, including utilities, maintenance. 
Increase in Occupancy costs for new shelter (25% increase) 

 City Sanitation (25% increase) = $1,000 
 Pest Control (25% increase) = $1,425 
 Republic Services (25% increase) = $2,500 
 ECUA (25% increase) = $2,750 
 FPL NW Electric (25% increase) = $10,000 
 Security System (25% increase) = $2,500 
 Total Fire Protection (25% increase) = $1,000 
 Maintenance and Repairs (25% increase) = $7,500 

o Other Expense: Occupancy Costs for New Wing of Shelter Total = $28,675 
 
Subtotal: $226,011 
 
Admin Requested 

 Executive Director’s salary - Our Executive Director will be responsible for full oversight of this new and 
expanded program. We are requesting a portion of ED’s salary to supervise this program and offset 
administration costs. = $10,000  
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 Training for Key Staff and Volunteers - New to this grant, we will ensure all staff and key volunteers 
receive recovery and opioid-specific training, trauma-informed care instruction, and professional 
development. = $5,000 

 Background checks - Needed for new resident mentorship program and for volunteers working with 
program expansion. = $1,000 

o Admin Requested Total: $16,000 
 
Our total Bright Bridge Administrative Budget in 2025 was $141,352 
$100,000 of total Bright Bridge Administrative Budget for 2026 is committed by the Bright Bridge 
Foundation. See letter attached.  
 
Total Requested: $242,011 
 

 
8. Budget Form 

Complete each line as applicable to the proposed project. 
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Bright Bridge Ministries
2025 Operating Budget

Income
Meal Grant - United Way 40,000
ESG Grant 24b-25a 18,345
EFSP Grant 20,000
United Methodist Churches 25,000
Methodist Churches 20,000
Churches 20,000
AA Meetings 1,600
Individuals 200,000
Other Organizations 30,000
Interest Income 25,000
Foundation Grant 100,000
Individual donations for Food 20,000
Fresh Start 1,000
Hygiene Ministry 1,000
Earn a Bike 1,000
His Place Furniture 8,000
Resident Needs 5,000
Chadwick House Fees 26,400
HIS Place Fees 125,000
In Kind Food 157,000
Funded by Reserves 123,914
TOTAL INCOME 968,259

Expenses
Personnel 408,922
Administrative 141,352
Ministry Program 5,445
Kitchen 94,000
Facilities 122,600
Shelter 16,910
Chadwick House (Level 3 Shelter) 18,530
Miscellaneous 3,500
In-Kind 157,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 968,259
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Budget Template 
Notice of Funding Availability 

Complete ONLY BLUE fields. Do not edit grey fields. 

 

Year 1 (Dates will be based on award date) 

 
Eligible Costs 

 
Quantity AND Description (max 400 characters) 

 
Annual Assistance Requested 

 
Case Management 

Partial Salary Request to be covered by grant (44%) = 
$51,920 to cover partial salaries for increase in resident 
caseloads for two caseworkers 
Payroll taxes and fees = $3,971 
 

$55,891 

 
Peer Support Staff 

  

 
Nursing Staff 

  

 
Peer Specialist Certifications 

  

Mobile Service Delivery Vehicles and Associated Costs 
(i.e. mileage, maintenance, etc.) 

Vehicles will be used to transport residents to receive 
MAT treatments, attend recovery classes, and for other 
health-related appointments; funding requested for 
vehicle maintenance 
 

$5000 

Computers, Phones, and other equipment for program 
staff 

New computers and phones for new staff positions, a 
portion of phone and equipment costs for increased use 
for program expansion.  
 

$5000 

Program Related Supplies (i.e. harm reduction materials, 
PPE, medications) 

This is a 25% increase in custodial supplies that is due to 
program expansion. 
 

$3750 

 
Marketing and Educational Materials 

  

 
Other Expenses 

Other Expense: Additional Food and Kitchen Lead 
Salary 
This is a 25% increase in food spending and a new 
kitchen position that is due to program expansion. 
Additional Food costs (25% estimated additional food 
costs) = $17,500 
Kitchen Lead (New Position) (100% of salary) = $40,000 
Payroll taxes and fees = $3,060 
 

$60,560 

 
Other Expenses 

Other Expense: Portion of Shelter Manager & Asst 
Shelter Manager Salaries and Life Skills Classes 
(teachers and materials) 
Cover increased staffing associated with the South Wing 
expansion 
Shelter Manager Partial Salary Request to be covered by 
grant (44%) = $27,720 to cover partial salary for increase 
in resident caseloads for shelter manager 
Shelter Manager Payroll taxes&fees=$2120 
Asst Shelter Manager (New Position) Partial Salary 
Request to be covered by grant (75%) = $30,000  
Asst Shelter Manager Payroll taxes&fees=$2295 
Life Skills Classes (teachers&materials): $5000 
 
 

$67,135 

 
Other Expenses 

Other Expense: Occupancy Costs for New Wing of 
Shelter Designated for those with SUD: $28,675 
Operating costs associated with the South Wing 
expansion (new wing w/ 40 beds designated for those 
with SUD and 10+ beds prioritized for OUD) for 1 year, 
inc utilities, maintenance. 
Increase in Occupancy costs for new shelter (figures are 

$28,675 
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the 25% increase) 

 City Sanitation=$1000 

 Pest Control=$1425 
 Republic Services=$2500 

 ECUA=$2750 

 FPL NW Electric=$10,000 
 Security System=$2,500 

 Total Fire Protection=$1000 

 Maintenance&Repairs=$7500 
 
 

Subtotal Requested $226,011 - 

Admin Requested (MAX 10%) 
(i.e. accounting costs, contract management costs, facility costs) 

$16,000 

 

Total Amount Requested $242,011 - 
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10. Project Outcomes 
Applicants must provide anticipated outcomes for each of the following performance measures. 

Performance Measure 
Baseline Data (must 

include source) Desired Outcome 
Describe the project component(s) that will be used, 

and how the outcome will be achieved and monitored. 

1. Reduced number of fatal overdoses. 
"In 2023, Escambia's 
opioid overdose annual 
age-adjusted death rate 
was 47 per 100,000 
residents. That was nearly 
double the state rate of 
25.3. Just two years later, 
the county has seen those 
deaths drop by more than 
two-thirds."  Source: 
Quote from 
https://www.wusf.org/heal
th-news-florida/2025-08-
14/recovery-program-
drop-overdose-deaths-
escambia-county 
However, the Department 
of Health - Escambia 
County issued a public 
notice that stated: "From 
January 1 to August 15, 
2025, we have seen 5,100 
overdoses, with a 
heartbreaking 195 among 
adolescents aged 10-19. 
Of those total overdoses, 
74 resulted in death." 
(Source: 8/26/2025 Email 
to faith leaders in our 
community from DOH 
Health Educator 
Consultant) 

Bright Bridge’s Recovery 
Wing Expansion will add 
40+ new beds for 
individuals with substance 
use disorder, including at 
least 10 beds designated 
for those with OUD at any 
given time, with the 
option to increase this 
bedcount as beds are 
available and client need 
presents. This 44% 
increase in housing 
capacity is expected to 
significantly reduce fatal 
overdoses in Escambia 
County. 

Residents will receive safe housing and wraparound 
support. Bright Bridge will track outcomes through case 
notes and HMIS data. 

 
2. Reduced number of EMS overdose responses. 

Between January to 
March, 2025, Florida 
EMS responded to 4,493 
suspected opioid-involved 
overdoses and 17,508 
suspected drug overdose 
including opioids (Source: 
https://www.flhealthcharts
.gov/ChartsDashboards/rd

At full capacity, the South 
Wing Expansion is 
projected to reduce EMS 
overdose responses in 
Escambia County by 
offering housing and 
supportive services to an 
additional 40 at risk 
individuals each day. 

40 men will be housed, including at least 10 with OUD at 
any given time, with the option to increase this bedcount as 
beds are available and client need presents. Residents will 
also have access to provided healthy meals, recovery 
classes, and case management. Client sobriety tests are 
routinely and randomly administered supporting sobriety 
and providing metrics for relapse. Self-reported overdose 
incidents from community guests will be collected and 
confirmed with EMS reports when possible. 

Page 23



 

Page.aspx?rdReport=Subs
tanceUse.Overdose) 

3. Increase in substance use disorder treatment to 
reduce opioid overdoses. 

Currently, MAT treatment 
is not allowed in our 
shelter; baseline is zero. 

Increase MAT 
participation to a 
minimum of 10 residents 
at a time, serving over 30 
residents in 2026. 

New program component includes coordination with 
Escambia County EMS - CORE to provide MAT for 
OUD. Case managers will document referrals, intake 
completion, and treatment adherence. Community diners 
in our meal program will also begin being educated on 
CORE program and ability to receive treatment from 
CORE on property at BBM. 

4. Increase in access to substance use disorder 
treatment programs. 

Baseline: We currently 
offer 5 different recovery 
classes, over 4 life skills 
classes,  (source: 
www.brightbridgeministri
es.org) and referrals to 
community treatment 
providers for shelter 
residents and community 
diners. 

Expand access by 
establishing new program 
partnerships and referral 
pathways to connect 
residents and dining hall 
guests with recovery 
treatment services and 
qualified partners 
specializing in opioid 
abatement.  BBM will add 
additional life skills 
classes to support those 
struggling with 
SUD/OUD. 

Case managers will track referrals, enrollments, and 
treatment outcomes. Yoga and other life skills classes 
aimed to support those struggling with SUD/OUD will be 
added to the schedule. 

5. Increase access to substance use prevention 
programs. 

Baseline: Monthly events 
reaching 40+ individuals.  
Monthly prevention 
events currently reach 40+ 
individuals (source: BBM 
sign-in sheets) 
 

Expand prevention 
programs to reach 180 
individuals monthly 
through opioid education 
classes and Lunch & 
Learn sessions. 

Expand Bright Bridge Substance use prevention programs 
to include monthly Opioid Classes and Lunch & Learn 
preventions. 
Track attendance through sign-in sheets and gather 
feedback via surveys. 
 

6. Increase in substance use disorder training, 
treatment, and prevention in the Criminal 
Justice Departments. 

n/a n/a n/a 

7. Other: Increase in client satisfaction 
Client satisfaction survey 
(Opening Doors, 2024): 
90% satisfied, 95% likely 
to refer others. 

Maintain ≥90% 
satisfaction while 
expanding services to 40+ 
new residents. 
 

Annual satisfaction surveys through Opening Doors and 
focus groups with residents as well as digital and on-site 
anonymous reporting tools (Google Sheet and Comment 
Box). 
 

8. Increase access to substance use prevention 
education. 

Baseline: We have 
approximately 1,700 
individuals served 
annually through our hot, 
healthy meals data. At 

Expand prevention 
education to reach 1,700+ 
individuals 

Expand SUD prevention education through more extensive 
outreach partnerships with Health Department, Oasis, and 
others.  
Track number of individuals impacted through lunch sign-
in sheets at Lunch & Learns and resident sign in sheets for Page 24



 

these meals, community 
partners provide education 
regularly. Many of our 
community partners are 
substance use prevention 
and education partners 
such as LifeView Group, 
Oasis Florida, Ask Nurse 
Kelly, Escambia County 
EMS - CORE, and 
Department of Health - 
Escambia.  
(source: BBM sign-in 
sheets) 
 

Resident Meeting Dinner & Learns. 
 

If awarded, applicants will be required to submit detailed reports include de-identified and de-duplicated demographic, service, health, and outcome data. 
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Funded Agency Memorandum of Agreement

BETWEEN: United Way of West Florida 

(Herein called UWWF)

AND: Bright Bridge Ministries 

(Herein called the Agency)

AGREEMENT:

Grant funding is being provided to Bright Bridge Ministries in an annual amount of $33,800 for the
Hot, Healthy Meals program. This funding is awarded monthly, beginning July 1, 2025, and ending
June 30, 2026. Funding will be contingent upon the availability of funds from UWWF and the
Agency’s successful operation and achievement of goals.

INTRODUCTION:
The mission of United Way of West Florida is uniting our community and leveraging resources to
improve lives.

One of the means by which UWWF achieves its mission is to establish financial resources to meet
the needs of the community, including through fundraising.

Underscoring the cooperative nature of the UWWF-Agency relationship is a reciprocal commitment
to communicate on matters of mutual concern and to work together to reach solutions that are in
the best interest of the community.

SECTION I:
By entering into this agreement, the Agency recognizes the fundamental principles that
characterize the UWWF-Agency relationship and agrees to adhere to the policies and procedures
summarized in this written agreement.

By signing this agreement, the Agency certifies the following is true and any deficiencies or
changes in status will be immediately brought to the attention of UWWF.

The Agency agrees to:
(A) Utilize all UWWF dollars paid to the agency in support of its program operating budget in
accordance with the approved investment, as outlined in the Award Letter(s), provided to each
Agency
(B) Provide semi-annual progress reports as required by UWWF (due January and July) on the
program outputs, outcomes, and data as proposed in the application for program support, through
the online portal provided by UWWF.

(C) Make available agency program, project, service, statistical, and financial reports as required
by UWWF.

(D) Ensure the organization and applicable program service(s) is/are listed in the 211 Northwest
Florida Database and the listing is consistently accurate.Page 37



(E) Submit agency paperwork with updates as requested by UWWF.

(F) Advise UWWF immediately of any organizational changes (change in professional leadership,
service, program or funding)..

(G) Display an easily visible standard window cling (available from UWWF) on its facilities
identifying the agency as a United Way funded agency

(H) Use the United Way logo and/or the words "United Way Funded Agency" on all printed and
web-based materials. Use of the United Way logo and the style of lettering should always conform
to the standards in current use by UWWF.

(I) Abide by UWWF policies, discouraging self-designations and the promotion of donor
designations. When fundraising for the UWWF campaign, Agencies are expected to promote the
Community Investment Fund and not promote self-designations, either in their literature and/or
during participation in any speaking engagements on behalf of UWWF.

(J) Hold a Time to Shine visit that is open to UWWF staff and board, Community Investment
volunteers, and members of the public if allowable. If your agency does not have the space to
host a visit, contact UWWF to arrange for the presentation to be hosted elsewhere.

(K) Include UWWF on the Agency’s website and include a text and/or logo hyperlink to the United
Way of West Florida’s website. Funded Agency Tools are located at https://www.uwwf.org/funded-
agency-tools

(L) Participate actively in the UWWF fundraising campaign, which includes holding an Employee
Campaign, and participating in UWWF’s presentations when asked. Agencies are NOT required to
raise a certain amount of money through their workplace campaign; however they are required to
have a UWWF Staff member or volunteer present about UWWF to their employees. The agency’s
workplace campaign must be completed by December 31st.

(M) Request, in writing, an extension of the use of unused funds that remain at the end of the
grant period. UWWF reserves the right to request the return of any unspent funds that remain
after the funding period approved within this Agreement.
(N) Request in writing to UWWF if changes are required in the approved goals, objectives and/or
overall program. In this event, UWWF reserves the right to renegotiate, adjust, suspend or cancel
its grant to the Agency, and will request further information as to the proposed changes. UWWF
will inform the Agency of its decision in a timely manner.

Payment of funds to the Agency is subject to reduction or cancellation, in whole or in part, if the
Agency fails to carry on its activities, in whole or in part, as represented at the time of the request
for funds. Where the Agency uses or applies funds invested in the Agency by UWWF, or it is
anticipated that such funds may be used or applied, for purposes other than those for which such
funds were invested, UWWF may renegotiate, adjust, suspend or cancel further payment of funds
not already paid to the Agency. Any change in investment would require the approval of the
UWWF Board of Directors.

SECTION II:
By entering into this Agreement, UWWF agrees to:
(A) Conduct a comprehensive fundraising campaign within Escambia and Santa Rosa Counties.
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(B) Support the Agency’s UWWF workplace campaign.

(C) Identify the Agency as a UWWF Funded Agency and to communicate to the public the broad
range of services provided by all Funded Agencies.

(D) Remit on a monthly basis, July to June fiscal year, the investment committed to the Agency,
subject to the regulations and restrictions laid out in this Agreement.

(E) Provide access to the online portal so that the Agency can provide semi-annual updates on
progress.

(F) Notify the Agency of any adjustments of investments that may be necessary in the event of a
campaign shortfall, or other financial shortfall.

(G) Make available the UWWF annual report on the UWWF website, including the most recent
audited financial statement.

(H) Ensure the Agency is aware of the rationale for the investment decision.

(I) Act as a liaison to provide opportunities for professional development and non-profit training.

(J) Adhere to UWW Membership Standards and comply with all federal, state, local and IRS
regulations.

SECTION III:
In the event of a violation by either party of its obligations herein, the other party shall have the
right to terminate this agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice. The parties hereby
acknowledge UWWF also reserves the right to renegotiate, adjust, suspend or cancel the
investment to the Agency in the event of a violation of the obligations of the Agency set out
herein; or in the event of a shortfall in UWWF’s anticipated revenue or other financial hardship.
UWWF also reserves the right to renegotiate, adjust, suspend or cancel the investment if the
approved goals, objectives and/or overall program become unachievable, and an alternative
cannot be supported by UWWF.

By signing this agreement, the Agency certifies that to the best of its knowledge, is in compliance
with all federal, state, and local governmental regulations pertaining to its operations and is
currently eligible to receive tax deductible contributions in accordance with IRS regulations. In the
event the Agency determines, or is notified, that it is not in compliance with federal, state, or local
governmental regulations, or is no longer eligible to receive tax deductible contributions under IRS
guidelines, the Agency will notify UWWF in writing of said non-compliance immediately.

This Funded Agency Agreement, upon its approval by both UWWF and the Agency, shall
supersede any previous Funded Agency Agreements executed between UWWF and the Agency.

This Funded Agency Agreement was reviewed and approved by the Agency's Board of Directors,
or a representative of the Board, on: (month / date / year)

FOR THE FUNDED AGENCY:
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Signed on:  (month / date / year)

By:   Chair of Agency Board (print name and provide signature)

By:   Agency Executive Director/CEO (print name and provide signature)

FOR UNITED WAY OF WEST FLORIDA:

Signed on: ________________
(month / date/ year)

By:
Chair of UWWF Board (print name and provide signature)

By:
UWWF Chief Executive Officer (print name and provide signature)
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Executive Director
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Bright Bridge Ministries
2025 Operating Budget

Income
Meal Grant - United Way 40,000
ESG Grant 24b-25a 18,345
EFSP Grant 20,000
United Methodist Churches 25,000
Methodist Churches 20,000
Churches 20,000
AA Meetings 1,600
Individuals 200,000
Other Organizations 30,000
Interest Income 25,000
Foundation Grant 100,000
Individual donations for Food 20,000
Fresh Start 1,000
Hygiene Ministry 1,000
Earn a Bike 1,000
His Place Furniture 8,000
Resident Needs 5,000
Chadwick House Fees 26,400
HIS Place Fees 125,000
In Kind Food 157,000
Funded by Reserves 123,914
TOTAL INCOME 968,259

Expenses
Personnel 408,922
Administrative 141,352
Ministry Program 5,445
Kitchen 94,000
Facilities 122,600
Shelter 16,910
Chadwick House (Level 3 Shelter) 18,530
Miscellaneous 3,500
In-Kind 157,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 968,259
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Form   990
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022
Open to Public 

Inspection

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2022, and ending , 20

B Check if applicable:

Address change

Name change

Initial return

Final return/terminated

Amended return

Application pending

C Name of organization 

Doing business as

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

D Employer identification number

E Telephone number

F Name and address of principal officer:

G Gross receipts $

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No

 If “No,” attach a list. See instructions.

H(c) Group exemption number  

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 501(c) (  ) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1)  or 527

J Website:  

K Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other L Year of formation: M State of legal domicile:

Part I Summary

A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s
 &

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:

2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . 4 

5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) . . . . . 5 

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . . . . . . . 7a 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 . . . . . . . 7b

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s

Prior Year Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . . . . . . . . . . . .
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . . . . . . . . . . .

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . . . . . .
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . .
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1–3) . . . . .
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . . . . .
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5–10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . . . .

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a–11d, 11f–24e) . . . . .
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13–17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . . . . . .

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . . . . . .

Part II Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign 

Here

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Paid 
Preparer 
Use Only

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check         if 
self-employed

PTIN

Firm’s name    

Firm’s address 

Firm’s EIN  

Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)

PENSACOLAFRESHSTART.ORG

0

2006

03/01/2023

599,276.
89,029.

766.
16,088.

0.
0.

100,372.
0.

541,103.

05/22/2023
BASS & SANDFORT ACCOUNTANTS, PA.

(850)434-5899

SCOTT B SANDFORT CPA EA SCOTT B SANDFORT CPA EA

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES

2600 W. STRONG STREET

61-1523951

(850)430-4300

FL

12
12
4

0.
5,200.

1,195,665.
78,126.

1,273,791.705,159.

1,273,791.

73,136.

0.
1,245,335.
1,318,471.641,475.
-44,680.63,684.

P00411431
59-2981831

453,591.
150,719.

410,393.
149,624.
260,769.302,872.

BRIGHT BRIDGE MINISTRIES

TO PROVIDE SERVICES AND PROGRAMS TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE POOR,
HOMELESS, AND DISADVANTAGED INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES RESIDING IN THE
COMMUNITY. TO PROVIDE BASIC HUMAN NEEDS OF FOOD, CLOTHING, AND MINISTERING.

PENSACOLA, FL 32505

ROBIN NOBLE, 2600 W. STRONG STREET, PENSACOLA, FL 32505

ROBIN NOBLE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1301 W. GARDEN ST., PENSACOLA, FL 32502

BAA REV 04/29/23 PRO
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Form 990 (2022) Page 2

Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 

 

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4 c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4e Total program service expenses  

Form 990 (2022)

20,000.1,318,471. 1,278,990.

1,318,471.

TO PROVIDE SERVICES AND PROGRAMS TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE POOR,
HOMELESS, AND DISADVANTAGED INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES RESIDING IN THE
COMMUNITY. TO PROVIDE BASIC HUMAN NEEDS OF FOOD, CLOTHING, TRANSITIONAL
AND EMERGENCY SHELTER.

THE MINISTRIES PURPOSE IS TO PROVIDE SERVICES AND PROGRAMS TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE POOR, THE
HOMELESS, AND DISADVANTAGED INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES RESIDING IN THE COMMUNITY. THE MINISTRIES
PROVIDE THE BASIC HUMAN NEEDS OF FOOD, CLOTHING, AND BY MINISTERING TO THE EMOTIONAL,
PSYCHOLOGICAL, AND SPIRITUAL NEEDS OF THE INDIVIDUALS, AND FAMILIES.
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Form 990 (2022) Page 3

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . . . . 2

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part III . . 5 

6 

 

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have  the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II . . . 7 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule D, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

9 

 

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments 
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII . . . . . . . . 11b 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . . . . . . . 11c 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11d 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?  If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e 

f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f 

12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . 14a

b 

 

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . 14b

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV. . . . . . . . 16 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions . . . . . 17 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?  
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . 20a 

b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . . . . 21 
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Form 990 (2022) Page 4

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 

23 

 

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 

24 

 

a 

 

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c

d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . .  24d

25 a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . 25a

b 

 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b

26 

 

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current 
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II . . . 26 

27 

 

 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key 
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee 
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, 
Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28a

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete  Schedule L, Part IV . . . . 28b

c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28c

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,  Part I 31

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . 33

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, 
or IV, and Part V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34

35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . 35a

b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI  37

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Yes No

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . 1b

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c

Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) Page 5

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

Yes No

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . 3b

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  4a

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b

c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5c

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a

b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a

b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 
required to file Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7c

d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . . . . . 7d

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans  . . . . . . . . . . 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . 14a

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

If “Yes,” see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16

If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities 

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 4953? . . . . . . . 17

If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.
Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No” 
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain on Schedule O. 

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 
the year by the following:

a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8b

 9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 
the organization’s mailing address?  If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . . 9

Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a

b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . . . . . 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” 
describe on Schedule O how this was done . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12c

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a

b 

 

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another’s website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, 

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records. 

Form 990 (2022)

12

12

FL

REV 04/29/23 PRO

ROBIN NOBLE, 2600 W. STRONG STREET, PENSACOLA, FL 32505 (850)430-4300
Page 51



Form 990 (2022) Page 7 

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 

organization’s tax year. 
• List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of “key employee.” 
• List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than 
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)  

Name and title

(B)  

Average 

hours 
per week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 

dotted line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Ind
ivid

ual trustee 
or d

irector

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

p
loyee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation   

from the  

organization (W-2/  
1099-MISC/     
1099-NEC)

(E)  

Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organizations (W-2/ 
1099-MISC/      
1099-NEC)

(F)  

Estimated amount 
of other  

compensation   
from the  

organization and 
related organizations

                                                     

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

Form 990 (2022) 

DIXON MOSELEY 1.00
TREASURER
WHITNEY SANDERS 1.00
SECRETARY
REV DR. HENRY ROBERTS 1.00
CHAIRPERSON
JERRY PETERS 1.00
DIRECTOR
MARCEL DAVIS 1.00
DIRECTOR
REV GERALD SHELTON 1.00
DIRECTOR
MIKE MOSER 1.00
DIRECTOR
CHARLIE MARTIN 1.00
DIRECTOR
ROBIN NOBLE 1.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TOM SHARRON 1.00
DIRECTOR
RALPH LOCKHART 1.00
DIRECTOR
MARK LABRANCH 1.00
DIRECTOR
GEOFF COOK 1.00
DIRECTOR
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Form 990 (2022) Page 8 

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)  

Name and title

(B)  

Average 

hours 
per week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 

dotted line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Ind
ivid

ual trustee 
or d

irector

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

p
loyee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation   

from the  

organization  (W-2/ 
1099-MISC/     
1099-NEC)

(E)  

Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organizations (W-2/ 
1099-MISC/     
1099-NEC)

(F)  

Estimated amount 
of other  

compensation   
from the  

organization and 
related organizations

                                                         

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

1b Subtotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . .
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization 

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 

 

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such 
individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)   

Name and business address
(B)   

Description of services
(C)   

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 

Form 990 (2022) REV 04/29/23 PRO
Page 53



Form 990 (2022) Page 9 

Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(A)  

Total revenue
(B)  

Related or exempt  
function revenue

(C)  
Unrelated  

business revenue

(D)  
Revenue excluded 

from tax under 
sections 512–514

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts 1a Federated campaigns . . . . 1a 

b Membership dues . . . . . 1b

c Fundraising events . . . . . 1c 

d Related organizations . . . . 1d

e Government grants (contributions) 1e 

f 

 

All other contributions, gifts, grants, 
and similar amounts not included above 1f 

g Noncash contributions included in 
lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . 1g $

h Total. Add lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . . . .    

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

Business Code                     

2a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Add lines 2a–2f . . . . . . . . . . .  

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

3 

 

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 
other similar amounts) . . . . . . . . . . .  

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

6a Gross rents . . 6a

(i) Real (ii) Personal

b Less: rental expenses 6b

c Rental income or (loss) 6c

d Net rental income or (loss) . . . . . . . . .
7a 

  

Gross amount from 
sales of assets 
other than inventory 7a

(i) Securities (ii) Other

b 

 

Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses . 7b

c Gain or (loss) . . 7c

d Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . .  

8a 

 

 

 

Gross income from fundraising 
events (not including $ 
of contributions reported on line 
1c). See Part IV, line 18 . . . 8a

b Less: direct expenses . . . . 8b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . .
9a 

 

Gross income from gaming 
activities. See Part IV, line 19 . 9a

b Less: direct expenses . . . . 9b

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . . .
10a 

 

Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances . . . 10a

b Less: cost of goods sold . . . 10b

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . .

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

Business Code                     
11a 

b

c

d All other revenue . . . . . . .
e Total. Add lines 11a–11d . . . . . . . . . .    

12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . .   
Form 990 (2022) 

124,833.

1,195,665.

78,126. 78,126. 0. 0.
78,126.

1,195,665.

78,126. 0. 0.1,273,791.

. 813219 0. 0. 0. 0.
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Form 990 (2022) Page 10 

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, 
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)  
Total expenses

(B)   
Program service 

expenses

(C)  
Management and  
general expenses

(D)  
Fundraising  
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . . . . .

3 

 

Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and 
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16  

4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees . . . . .

6 

 

Compensation not included above to disqualified 
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .

7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . .
10 Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . .
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management . . . . . . . . . .
b Legal . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Accounting . . . . . . . . . . .
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 
f Investment management fees . . . . .
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) .

12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . .
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . . .
14 Information technology . . . . . . .
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . .
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . .
17 Travel . . . . . . . . . . . . .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses  

for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . .
24 

 

 

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a 

b 

c 

d 

e All other expenses 
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 

organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here   if  
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . .

Form 990 (2022) 

40,290. 0. 0.

0. 0.

0. 0.

7,700. 0. 0.

0. 0.

0. 0.10,311.

14,032.

4,846.

28,000.

40,290.

28,000.

4,846.

7,700.

14,032.

10,311.

1,213,292. 1,213,292. 0. 0.
1,318,471. 1,318,471. 0. 0.
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Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . .

A
s
s
e

ts
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

(A)  

Beginning of year
(B)  

End of year

1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . 2 

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

5 

 

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, 
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . 5 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined 
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6 

7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 

8 Inventories for sale or use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . 9 

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . . . 10a

b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 10c

11 Investments—publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . . 11 

12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . 12 

13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . 13 

14 Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 

15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) . . . . . 16 

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses  . . . . . . . . . . 17 

18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

19 Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21 

22 

 

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, 
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . 22 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 23 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . 24 

25 

 

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17–24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule D . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . . . . . . . . 26 
     Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here  

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27 Net assets without donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . 27 

28 Net assets with donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . . 28 

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here  

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . 29

30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . 30

31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31

32 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32

33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . . 33

Form 990 (2022)

453,591.

1,360.

149,359.

302,872.

410,393.

1,006.

148,618.

260,769.

453,591. 410,393.

150,719. 149,624.

302,872. 260,769.
453,591. 410,393.
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . . . 4 

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 

6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 Investment expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . 2b

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b

Form 990 (2022)

1,273,791.
1,318,471.
-44,680.
302,872.

258,192.
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SCHEDULE A 

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.   

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
 2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
 3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 

hospital’s name, city, and state:
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
 9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university:

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

 11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
 12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check 
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 

(described on lines 1–10 

above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization 

listed in your governing 
document?

(v) Amount of monetary 
support (see  
instructions)

(vi) Amount of  
other support (see 

instructions)

               Yes No           

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES 61-1523951
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 2

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)  

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 

 

Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any “unusual grants.”) . . .

2 

 

Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf . . . .

3 

 

The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

4 Total.  Add lines 1 through 3 . . .

5 

 

 

 

 

The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . .

6 Public support.  Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 . . . . . .

8 

 

 

Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 
similar sources . . . . . . . .

9 

 

Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on . . . . . .

10 

 

Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
 12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . . . . . . . . . . 15 %
16 a 331/3% support test—2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
b 331/3% support test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, check 

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . 

17 

 

 

a 

 

 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or  more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

b 

 

 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain 
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

91.93

2,229,791.

2,229,791.

2,229,791.

2,229,791.

1,298.

291,587.
2,522,676.

88.39

246,354. 196,457. 202,886. 508,062. 1,076,032.

246,354. 196,457. 202,886. 508,062. 1,076,032.

246,354. 196,457. 202,886. 508,062. 1,076,032.

169. 194. 159. 776. 0.

25,420. 18,858. 24,486. 19,865. 202,958.
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 3

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.  
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 

received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)  
2 

 
 

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise  
sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 

 

Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf . . . .

5 

 

The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 

received from disqualified persons .

b 

 

 

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year  

c Add lines 7a and 7b . . . . . .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 

line 6.) . . . . . . . . . . .

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 . . . . . .

10a 

 

Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b 

 

Unrelated business taxable income (less  
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b . . . . .
11 

 

Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included on line 10b, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on  

12 

 

Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) . . . . . . . . . .

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests—2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . 
b 331/3% support tests—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .  

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  .   
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Part IV Supporting Organizations  

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing 
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

 2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

 3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer 
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

 9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
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Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)  
Yes No

 11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and 

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, 
provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or 
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers, 
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) 
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported 
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the 
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

 2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

 2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

 3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have 
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s 
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes No 2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s 
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would 
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

 3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
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Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 

instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)          

1 Net short-term capital gain 1

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2

3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3

4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4

5 Depreciation and depletion 5

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection 
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of 
property held for production of income (see instructions) 6

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)          

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see  
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors 
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 4

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5

6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C—Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1

2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization 
(see instructions).
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Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)Part V

Section D—Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1

2 

 

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI) 5

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8

9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
(i) 

Excess Distributions

(ii) 

Underdistributions 

Pre-2022

(iii) 

Distributable 

Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See 
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022
a From 2017 . . . . .
b From 2018 . . . . .
c From 2019 . . . . .  
d From 2020 . . . . .  
e From 2021 . . . . .
f Total of lines 3a through 3e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2022 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2022 from  
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2022 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 

 

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 

 

Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j 
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2018 . . .  

b Excess from 2019 . . .
c Excess from 2020 . . .  
d Excess from 2021 . . .
e Excess from 2022 . . .

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
REV 04/29/23 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 8

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section 
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Pt II Ln 10: Other Income Part II, Line 10 Description: OTHER INCOME 2018: 25420. 

2019: 18858. 2020: 24486. 2021: 19865. 2022: 202958. 
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Schedule B 

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 

instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a 
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the 
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or 
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering 
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the 
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990), but it 
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 
2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

3
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SCHEDULE M 

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.  
 Attach to Form 990. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022
Open to Public 

Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Types of Property

(a) 

Check if 
applicable

(b) 

Number of contributions or 
items contributed

(c) 
Noncash contribution 
amounts reported on 

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

(d) 

Method of determining 

noncash contribution amounts

1 Art—Works of art . . . . .
2 Art—Historical treasures . . .
3 Art—Fractional interests . . .
4 Books and publications . . .
5 

 

Clothing and household 
goods . . . . . . . . .

6 Cars and other vehicles . . .
7 Boats and planes . . . . .
8 Intellectual property . . . .
9 Securities—Publicly traded . .

10 Securities—Closely held stock .
11 

 

Securities—Partnership, LLC, 
or trust interests . . . . .

12 Securities—Miscellaneous . .
13  

 

Qualified conservation  
contribution—Historic 
structures . . . . . . . .

14 

 

Qualified conservation  
contribution—Other . . . .

15 Real estate—Residential . . .
16 Real estate—Commercial . .
17 Real estate—Other . . . . .
18 Collectibles . . . . . . .
19 Food inventory . . . . . .
20 Drugs and medical supplies . .
21 Taxidermy . . . . . . .
22 Historical artifacts . . . . .
23 Scientific specimens . . . .
24 Archeological artifacts . . .
25 Other ( )
 26 Other ( )
 27 Other ( )
 28 Other ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for 

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . 29 

Yes No

30 

 

a 

 

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30a

b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

contributions? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31

32 a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash 
contributions? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32a

b If “Yes,” describe in Part II.
33 If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 

describe in Part II.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 51227J Schedule M (Form 990) 2022

124833 124,833.

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES 61-1523951

BAA REV 04/29/23 PRO
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2022 Page 2

Part II Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether 
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, 
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.
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SCHEDULE O   

(Form 990) 2022
Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.   

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES 61-1523951

Pt VI, Line 15a: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DETERMINED THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMPENSTION

Pt VI, Line 15b: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DETERMINED THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMPENSTION

Pt VI, Line 11b: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LOOKS AT FORM 990

Pt IX, Line 24e: 

  Description: MINISTRY PROGRAM EXPENSES

  Total: $117,315

  Program services: $117,315

  Management and general: $0

  Fundraising: $0

  Description: VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

  Total: $3,022

  Program services: $3,022

  Management and general: $0

  Fundraising: $0

  Description: FOOD SERVICES

  Total: $229,973

  Program services: $229,973

  Management and general: $0

  Fundraising: $0

  Description: CUSTODIAL AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE

  Total: $591,486

  Program services: $591,486

  Management and general: $0

  Fundraising: $0

  Description: OTHER MINISTRY PROGRAMS

BAA

REV 04/29/23 PRO
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES 61-1523951

  Total: $146,663

  Program services: $146,663

  Management and general: $0

  Fundraising: $0

  Description: IN-KIND EXPENSE

  Total: $124,833

  Program services: $124,833

  Management and general: $0

  Fundraising: $0

REV 04/29/23 PROPage 70



Form  990-T

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return 
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2022 or other tax year beginning , 2022, and ending , 20

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). 

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022
Open to Public Inspection 

for 501(c)(3)  
Organizations Only

Print 

or 

Type

Name of organization   ( Check box if name changed and see instructions.)

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

A Check box if  
address changed.

B Exempt under section

501( ) ( )

408(e) 220(e)

408A 530(a)

529(a) 529A C  Book value of all assets at end of year . . . . . . . . . .

D  Employer identification number 

E  Group exemption number 

(see instructions)

F Check box if  
an amended return.

G Check organization type 501(c) corporation 501(c) trust 401(a) trust Other trust State college/university
H Check if filing only to Claim credit from Form 8941 Claim a refund shown on Form 2439
I Check if a 501(c)(3) organization filing a consolidated return with a 501(c)(2) titleholding corporation . . . . . . . . .
J Enter the number of attached Schedules A (Form 990-T) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
K During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? Yes No

If “Yes,” enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation 
L The books are in care of Telephone number 
Part I Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

1 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see 
instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Reserved . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Add lines 1 and 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Charitable contributions (see instructions for limitation rules) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Total unrelated business taxable income before net operating losses. Subtract line 4 from line 3 . . 5

6 Deduction for net operating loss. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

7 Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction and section 199A deduction. 
Subtract line 6 from line 5 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Specific deduction (generally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions) . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Trusts. Section 199A deduction. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Total deductions. Add lines 8 and 9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

11 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 10 from line 7. If line 10 is greater than line 7, 
enter zero . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

Part II Tax Computation

1 Organizations taxable as corporations. Multiply Part I, line 11 by 21% (0.21) . . . . . . . . 1

2 Trusts taxable at trust rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on
Part I, line 11 from: Tax rate schedule or Schedule D (Form 1041) . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Proxy tax. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Other tax amounts. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Alternative minimum tax (trusts only) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

6 Tax on noncompliant facility income. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

7 Total. Add lines 3 through 6 to line 1 or 2, whichever applies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2022)

(850)430-4300

1

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES 61-1523951

c3

5,200.

5,200.

5,200.

5,200.

5,200.

410,393.

1,092.

1,092.

2600 W. STRONG STREET

PENSACOLA, FL 32505

2600 W. STRONG STREET PENSACOLA FL 32505
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Form 990-T (2022) Page 2

Part III Tax and Payments 

1a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 1a

b Other credits (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b

c General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) . . . . . 1c

d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) . . . . . 1d

e Total credits. Add lines 1a through 1d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e

2 Subtract line 1e from Part II, line 7 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Other amounts due. Check if from: Form 4255 Form 8611 Form 8697 Form 8866
Other (attach statement) . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Total tax. Add lines 2 and 3 (see instructions). Check if includes tax previously deferred under
section 1294. Enter tax amount here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

5 Current net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A, Part II, column (k) . . . . . . . . . . 5

6a Payments: A 2021 overpayment credited to 2022 . . . . . . . . 6a

b 2022 estimated tax payments. Check if section 643(g) election applies 6b

c Tax deposited with Form 8868 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6c

d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) . 6d

e Backup withholding (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . 6e

f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941) . 6f

g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: Form 2439
Form 4136 Other Total 6g

7 Total payments. Add lines 6a through 6g . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached . . . . . . . 8

9 Tax due. If line 7 is smaller than the total of lines 4, 5, and 8, enter amount owed . . . . . . 9

10 Overpayment. If line 7 is larger than the total of lines 4, 5, and 8, enter amount overpaid . . . 10

11 Enter the amount of line 10 you want: Credited to 2023 estimated tax Refunded 11

Part IV Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

1 At any time during the 2022 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority 
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If “Yes,” the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country 
here

Yes No

2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? 
If “Yes,” see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.

3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year . . . . $
4 Enter available pre-2018 NOL carryovers here $ . Do not include any post-2017 NOL carryover 

shown on Schedule A (Form 990-T). Don’t reduce the NOL carryover shown here by any deduction reported on
Part I, line 6.

5 Post-2017 NOL carryovers. Enter the Business Activity Code and available post-2017 NOL carryovers. Don’t reduce 
the amounts shown below by any NOL claimed on any Schedule A, Part II, line 17 for the tax year. See instructions.

Business Activity Code Available post-2017 NOL carryover
$
$
$
$

6a Did the organization change its method of accounting? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
b If 6a is “Yes,” has the organization described the change on Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, or Form 1128? If “No,”

explain in Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Part V Supplemental Information

Provide the explanation required by Part IV, line 6b. Also, provide any other additional information. See instructions.

Sign 

Here

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date Title

May the IRS discuss this return 
with the preparer shown below 
(see instructions)? Yes No 

Paid 

Preparer 

Use Only

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check          if  
self-employed 

PTIN

Firm’s name    

Firm’s address 

Firm’s EIN

Phone no. 

Form 990-T (2022)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

05/22/2023 P00411431
BASS & SANDFORT ACCOUNTANTS, PA. 59-2981831

(850)434-5899

SCOTT B SANDFORT CPA EA SCOTT B SANDFORT CPA EA

1,092.

1,092.

0.

0.

1,092.

REV 04/29/23 PRO

1301 W. GARDEN ST., PENSACOLA, FL 32502
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SCHEDULE A 

(Form 990-T)

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Unrelated Business Taxable Income  
From an Unrelated Trade or Business

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). 

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022
Open to Public Inspection for 

501(c)(3) Organizations Only

A   Name of the organization B   Employer identification number

C  Unrelated business activity code (see instructions)  . . . . . . D  Sequence: of

E  Describe the unrelated trade or business

Part I Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net

1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances c Balance 1c

2 Cost of goods sold (Part III, line 8) . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c . . . . . . . 3

4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D (Form 1041 or 
Form 1120)). See instructions . . . . . . . . . . 4a

b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797) (attach Form 4797). See 
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b

c Capital loss deduction for trusts . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach 
statement) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

6 Rent income (Part IV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Part V) . . . . . . 7

8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled 
organization (Part VI) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Investment income of section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) 
organizations (Part VII) . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Exploited exempt activity income (Part VIII) . . . . . . 10

11 Advertising income (Part IX) . . . . . . . . . . . 11

12 Other income (see instructions; attach statement) . . . . 12

13 Total. Combine lines 3 through 12 . . . . . . . . 13

Part II Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere  See instructions for limitations on deductions. Deductions must be 
directly connected with the unrelated business income.

1 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Part X) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Salaries and wages . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Repairs and maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Bad debts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Interest (attach statement). See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

6 Taxes and licenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

7 Depreciation (attach Form 4562). See instructions . . . . . . . . 7

8 Less depreciation claimed in Part III and elsewhere on return . . . . . 8a 8b

9 Depletion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Contributions to deferred compensation plans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

11 Employee benefit programs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

12 Excess exempt expenses (Part VIII) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

13 Excess readership costs (Part IX) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13

14 Other deductions (attach statement) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14

15 Total deductions. Add lines 1 through 14 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

16 Unrelated business income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 15 from Part I, line 13, 
column (C) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16

17 Deduction for net operating loss. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17

18 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 17 from line 16 . . . . . . . . . . 18

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2022

624200

5,200.

0.

5,200.

5,200. 5,200.

5,200.

5,200.

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES 61-1523951

1 1

RENTAL PROPERTY
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Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2022 Page 2

Part III Cost of Goods Sold Enter method of inventory valuation 
1 Inventory at beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Purchases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Cost of labor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Additional section 263A costs (attach statement) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Other costs (attach statement) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

7 Inventory at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and in Part I, line 2 . . . . . . . 8

9 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to property produced or acquired for resale) apply to the organization? Yes No

Part IV Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased with Real Property)

1 Description of property (property street address, city, state, ZIP code). Check if a dual-use. See instructions.
A

B

C

D

A B C D

2 Rent received or accrued
a From personal property (if the percentage of 

rent for personal property is more than 10% 
but not more than 50%) . . . . . . . .

b 

 

From real and personal property (if the 
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds 
50% or if the rent is based on profit or income) .

c Total rents received or accrued by property. 
Add lines 2a and 2b, columns A through D . .

3 Total rents received or accrued. Add line 2c columns A through D. Enter here and on Part I, line 6, column (A)

4 Deductions directly connected with the income 
in lines 2(a) and 2(b) (attach statement) . . .

5 Total deductions. Add line 4 columns A through D. Enter here and on Part I, line 6, column (B) . . .

Part V Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions) 
1 Description of debt-financed property (street address, city, state, ZIP code). Check if a dual-use. See instructions.

A

B

C

D

A B C D

2 Gross income from or allocable to debt-financed 
property . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 Deductions directly connected with or allocable 
to debt-financed property 

a Straight line depreciation (attach statement) .
b Other deductions (attach statement) . . . .
c Total deductions (add lines 3a and 3b, 

columns A through D) . . . . . . . . .

4 Amount of average acquisition debt on or allocable 
to debt-financed property (attach statement) . .

5 Average adjusted basis of or allocable to debt-
financed property (attach statement) . . . .

6 Divide line 4 by line 5 . . . . . . . . . % % % %

7 Gross income reportable. Multiply line 2 by line 6  

8 Total gross income (add line 7, columns A through D). Enter here and on Part I, line 7, column (A) . .

9 Allocable deductions. Multiply line 3c by line 6  

10 Total allocable deductions. Add line 9, columns A through D. Enter here and on Part I, line 7, column (B)

11 Total dividends — received deductions included in line 10 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2022

5,200.

SIGN 1401 N. TARRAGONA  PENSACOLA FL 32501

5,200.
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Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2022 Page 3

Part VI Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents from Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled
organization

2. Employer
identification

number

Exempt Controlled Organizations

          

3. Net unrelated
income (loss)

(see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4
that is included in the

controlling organization’s 
gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with

income in column 5

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable income 8. Net unrelated
income (loss)

(see instructions)

9. Total of specified
payments made

10. Part of column 9
that is included in the

controlling organization’s 
gross income

11. Deductions directly
connected with

income in column 10

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Totals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Add columns 5 and 10.   
Enter here and on Part I, 

line 8, column (A)

Add columns 6 and 11. 
Enter here and on Part I, 

line 8, column (B)

Part VII Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)
1. Description of income 2. Amount of income 3. Deductions

directly connected 

(attach statement)

4. Set-asides
(attach statement)

5. Total deductions

and set-asides

(add columns 3 and 4)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Totals . . . . . . . . .

Add amounts in column 2. 
Enter here and on Part I, 

line 9, column (A)

Add amounts in column 5. 
Enter here and on Part I, 

line 9, column (B)

Part VIII Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)
1 Description of exploited activity:
2 Gross unrelated business income from trade or business. Enter here and on Part I, line 10, column (A) 2

3 Expenses directly connected with production of unrelated business income. Enter here and on Part I, 
line 10, column (B) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Net income (loss) from unrelated trade or business. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If a gain, complete 
lines 5 through 7 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Gross income from activity that is not unrelated business income . . . . . . . . . . . 5

6 Expenses attributable to income entered on line 5 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

7 Excess exempt expenses. Subtract line 5 from line 6, but do not enter more than the amount on line
4. Enter here and on Part II, line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2022BAA REV 04/29/23 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2022 Page 4

Part IX Advertising Income

1 Name(s) of periodical(s). Check box if reporting two or more periodicals on a consolidated basis.
A

B

C

D

Enter amounts for each periodical listed above in the corresponding column.
A B C D

2 Gross advertising income . . . . . . .

a Add columns A through D. Enter here and on Part I, line 11, column (A) . . . . . . . . . . .

3 Direct advertising costs by periodical . . .

a Add columns A through D. Enter here and on Part I, line 11, column (B) . . . . . . . . . . .

4 Advertising gain (loss). Subtract line 3 from line 
2. For any column in line 4 showing a gain,
complete lines 5 through 8. For any column in
line 4 showing a loss or zero, do not complete
lines 5 through 7, and enter zero on line 8 . .

5 Readership costs . . . . . . . . . .
6 Circulation income . . . . . . . . . .
7 Excess readership costs. If line 6 is less than 

line 5, subtract line 6 from line 5. If line 5 is less 
than line 6, enter zero . . . . . . . . .

8 Excess readership costs allowed as a 
deduction. For each column showing a gain on 
line 4, enter the lesser of line 4 or line 7 . . .

a Add line 8, columns A through D. Enter the greater of the line 8a, columns total or zero here and on
Part II, line 13 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Part X Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

1. Name 2. Title
3. Percentage

of time devoted
to business

4. Compensation
attributable to

unrelated business

(1) %

(2) %

(3) %

(4) %

Total. Enter here and on Part II, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Part XI Supplemental Information (see instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2022BAA REV 04/29/23 PRO

Page 76



Form 8879-TE

2022

IRS e-file Signature Authorization 
for a Tax Exempt Entity

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

For calendar year 2022, or fiscal year beginning , 2022, and ending , 20

Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.  

Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of filer EIN or SSN

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

Part I Type of Return and Return Information 

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the 
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here . . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . 1b

2a Form 990-EZ check here . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) . . . . . . . . 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here . . b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . . . . . . . . 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here . . b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) . 4b

5a Form 8868 check here . . . b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

6a Form 990-T check here . . b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4) . . . . . . . . . . 6b

7a Form 4720 check here . . . b Total tax (Form 4720, Part III, line 1) . . . . . . . . . . 7b

8a Form 5227 check here . . . b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, Item D) . . . . 8b

9a Form 5330 check here . . . b Tax due (Form 5330, Part II, line 19) . . . . . . . . . . 9b

10a Form 8038-CP check here . . b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038 CP, Part III, line 22)  10b

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above entity or I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name 
of entity) , (EIN) and that I have examined a copy of the
2022 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and 
complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my 
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an 
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) 
the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal 
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this 
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

I authorize 
ERO firm name

to enter my PIN 
Enter five numbers, but 

do not enter all zeros

as my signature

on the tax year 2022 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state 
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the 
return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically 
filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part 
of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date 

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification 

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.
Do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2022 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm that I 
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file 
Providers for Business Returns.

ERO’s signature Date 

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions  
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-TE (2022)

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES 61-1523951

1,273,791.

03/01/2023

5 9 8 5 8 4 1 2 3 4 5

05/22/2023

ROBIN NOBLE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

REV 04/29/23 PRO
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Form 8879-TE

2022

IRS e-file Signature Authorization 
for a Tax Exempt Entity

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

For calendar year 2022, or fiscal year beginning , 2022, and ending , 20

Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.  

Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of filer EIN or SSN

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

Part I Type of Return and Return Information 

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the 
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here . . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . 1b

2a Form 990-EZ check here . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) . . . . . . . . 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here . . b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . . . . . . . . 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here . . b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) . 4b

5a Form 8868 check here . . . b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

6a Form 990-T check here . . b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4) . . . . . . . . . . 6b

7a Form 4720 check here . . . b Total tax (Form 4720, Part III, line 1) . . . . . . . . . . 7b

8a Form 5227 check here . . . b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, Item D) . . . . 8b

9a Form 5330 check here . . . b Tax due (Form 5330, Part II, line 19) . . . . . . . . . . 9b

10a Form 8038-CP check here . . b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038 CP, Part III, line 22)  10b

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above entity or I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name 
of entity) , (EIN) and that I have examined a copy of the
2022 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and 
complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my 
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an 
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) 
the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal 
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this 
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

I authorize 
ERO firm name

to enter my PIN 
Enter five numbers, but 

do not enter all zeros

as my signature

on the tax year 2022 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state 
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the 
return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically 
filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part 
of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date 

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification 

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.
Do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2022 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm that I 
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file 
Providers for Business Returns.

ERO’s signature Date 

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions  
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-TE (2022)

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES 61-1523951

1,092.

5 9 8 5 8 4 1 2 3 4 5

05/22/2023

ROBIN NOBLE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

REV 04/29/23 PRO

BAA
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Form 990 All Other Expenses 2022
Part IX, Line 24e

Name Employer Identification No.

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Description Total Program Management Fundraising

services and general

Total to Form 990, Part IX, 
line 24e

teew1601.SCR   02/02/21

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES 61-1523951

1,213,292. 1,213,292. 0. 0.

MINISTRY PROGRAM EXPENSES 117,315. 117,315. 0. 0.
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,022. 3,022. 0. 0.
FOOD SERVICES 229,973. 229,973. 0. 0.
CUSTODIAL AND BUILDING MAINTENANCE 591,486. 591,486. 0. 0.
OTHER MINISTRY PROGRAMS 146,663. 146,663. 0. 0.
IN-KIND EXPENSE 124,833. 124,833. 0. 0.
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2023990EF EF Transmission Status

The following will be transmitted to the IRS.

The following state returns will be transmitted:

The following returns have been suppressed or are not eligible and will NOT be transmitted.

EF Notes

(Keep for your records)

990 990-T Amended 990 Amended 990-T

8868 4720 FinCEN 114

EIN number

990EF.LD

Name(s) as shown on return

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

X
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Acknowledgement and General Information for
Entities That File Returns Electronically

2023

PLEASE DO NOT SEND A PAPER COPY OF ENTITY'S RETURN TO THE

IRS. IF YOU DO, IT WILL DELAY THE PROCESSING OF THE RETURN.

Thank you for participating in IRS e-file.

Entity address

1. 2023 income tax return for was filed electronically.

The electronic filing services were provided by .

2. income tax return was accepted on using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) as 

an electronic signature. The entity entered a PIN or authorized the Electronic Return Originator (ERO) to enter or generate a PIN signature.

The submission ID assigned to this return is .

EF_ACK.LD

Name(s) as shown on return Tax ID Number

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In **-***3951

2600 W Strong Street

Pensacola, FL 32505

X 8868-01 Federal

Kim K. Enikeieff, CPA

X 8868-01 05-07-2024

5985432024128jlamhbu
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Is this a group return for subordinates?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Form
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

2023990

Part I Summary

Part II Signature Block

Sign
Here

Paid
Preparer
Use Only

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2023, and ending , 20

B

1

2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

&
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce

7a 7a

b 7b

8

9

10

R
ev

en
ue

11

12

13

14

15

16a

b

E
xp

en
se

s

17

18

19

20

21

22

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a)

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses.  Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Form 990 (2023)

C D Employer identification number

E

G

F H(a) Yes No

H(b) Yes No

I

J Website: H(c)

K L M

Prior Year Current Year

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

o
r

F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

s

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Check if applicable: Name of organization

Address change Doing business as

Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite Telephone number

Initial return

Final return/terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code Gross receipts

Amended return $

Application pending Name and address of principal officer:

Are all subordinates included?

Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Group exemption number

Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTINCheck if

self-employed

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address Phone no.

EEA

....................
..............

................
............................

....................
...................

.......................

.......................
...............

..........
.....

.............
...............

.....
...............

..............
........

..................

..............................
.............................

................

..........................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In

Bright Bridge Ministries 61-1523951

2600 W Strong Street (850)454-7652

Pensacola, FL 32505 1,102,556 
XRobin Noble

Same as C above
X

brightbridgeministry.org
X 2006 FL

The purpose of the Organization is to provide

services and programs to meet the needs of the poor, the homeless and disadvantaged

individuals and families residing in Escambia County, Florida.  This is done by providing

food, clothing and ministering to their  spiritual needs.

11 

11 

3 

250 

0 

0 

1,195,665 935,225 

78,126 158,154 

7,511 

1,666 

1,273,791 1,102,556 

0 

0 

73,136 118,426 

0 

0 

1,245,335 695,561 

1,318,471 813,987 

(44,680) 288,569 

410,393 699,064 

149,624 147,595 

260,769 551,469 

Robin Noble

Robin Noble, Executive Director

X

Kim K. Enikeieff Kim K. Enikeieff 09-29-2024 P00989337

Kim K. Enikeieff, CPA

PO Box 8754

Mobile AL 36689 251-591-1357
X
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Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1

2

Yes No

3

Yes No

4

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

Form 990 (2023) Page 2

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III 

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

(Code: )  (Expenses $ including grants of $ )  (Revenue $ )

(Code: )  (Expenses $ including grants of $ )  (Revenue $ )

(Code: )  (Expenses $ including grants of $ )  (Revenue $ )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ )  (Revenue $ )

Total program service expenses

Form 990 (2023)EEA

............................

...............................................

.......................................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

The purpose of the Organization is to provide services and programs to meet the needs of the

poor, the homeless and disadvantaged individuals and families residing in Escambia County,

Florida.  This is done by providing food, clothing and ministering to their  spiritual needs.

X

X

423,483 158,154 

The goal of the Organization's shelter program is to move men from crisis (homelessness) to

stability, providing accountability, structure and affordable housing to enable them to save

their money for their own stable housing. Men must remain drug and alcohol free, in a life skills

or recovery program and employed.

290,937 

Every Monday to Friday the Organization provides healthy, hearty meals to those struggling with

homelessness and food insecurity. The Organization assists individuals with mail service, hygiene

products, education classes and recovery group meetings.

21,315 

Spreading the word is part of the mission of the Organization to help those in need become

contributing members of society, leading lives they are proud of. The Organization is a

nonprofit, faith-based ministry dedicated to providing support and resouces to those in need, the

Organization offers food, recovery services, housing and spiritual guidance.

735,735 
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

1

1

2 2

3

3

4

4

5

5

6

6

7

7

8

8

9

9

10

10

11

a

11a

b

11b

c

11c

d

11d

e 11e

f

11f

12a

12a

b

12b

13 13

14a 14a

b

14b

15

15

16

16

17

17

18

18

19

19

20a 20a

b 20b

21

21

Form 990 (2023) Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part III

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule D, Part VI

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If  "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I.  See instructions

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If  "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2023)EEA
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(continued)Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax CompliancePart V
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes No

22

22

23

23

24a

24a

b 24b

c

24c

d 24d

25a

25a

b

25b

26

26

27

27

28

a

28a

b 28b

c

28c

29 29

30

30

31 31

32

32

33

33

34

34

35a 35a

b

35b

36

36

37

37

38

38

Yes No

1a 1a

b 1b

c

1c

Form 990 (2023) Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If  "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If  "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons?  If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (See the Schedule

L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?  If "Yes," 

complete Schedule N, Part II

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III,

or IV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.  Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?

Form 990 (2023)EEA
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If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

(continued)Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance Yes No

2a

2a

b 2b

3a 3a

b 3b

4a

4a

b

5a 5a

b 5b

c 5c

6a

6a

b

6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

7a

b 7b

c

7c

d 7d

e 7e

f 7f

g 7g

h 7h

8

8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a 9a

b 9b

10

a 10a

b 10b

11

a 11a

b

11b

12a 12a

b 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a 13a

b

13b

c 13c

14a 14a

b 14b

15

15

16 16

17

17

Form 990 (2023) Page 5

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282?

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations.  Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

Section 501(c)(12) organizations.  Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.)

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts.  Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 4953?

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

Form 990 (2023)EEA
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 For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies

Section C. Disclosure

Yes No

1a 1a

b 1b

2

2

3

3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7a

7a

b

7b

8

a 8a

b 8b

9

9

Yes No

10a 10a

b

10b

11a 11a

b

12a 12a

b 12b

c

12c

13 13

14 14

15

a 15a

b 15b

16a

16a

b

16b

17

18

19

20

Form 990 (2023) Page 6

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe on Schedule O how this was done

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, 

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

Form 990 (2023)EEA
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

Form 990 (2023) Page 7

1a  Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

•  List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

•  List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

•  List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than

$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

•  List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

•  List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

Form 990 (2023)

(C)

(A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
Position

(do not check more than one
Name and title Average Reportable Reportable Estimated amountbox, unless person is both an

hours compensation compensation of other officer and a director/trustee)
from the from related compensationper week

organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from theor director
Individual trustee

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

em
ployee

H
ighest com

pensated

F
orm

er

(list any
1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and

hours for
1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations

related

organizations

below

dotted line)

EEA

......................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

Robin Noble 40.00 

Executive Director X 42,694 0 0 

Gerald Shelton 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Marcel Davis 1.00 

Vice President X 0 0 0 

Henry Roberts 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Ralph Lockhart 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Geoff Cook 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Jerry Peters 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Mike Moser 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Charlie Martin 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Tom Sharron 1.00 

President X X 0 0 0 

Whitney Sanders 1.00 

Secretary X X 0 0 0 

Dixon Moseley 1.00 

Treasurer X X 0 0 0 
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Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Section B. Independent Contractors

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

1b Subtotal

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

3

4

4

5

5

1

2

Form 990 (2023) Page 8

(continued)

Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Form 990 (2023)

(C)

(A) (B) (D) (E) (F)

(A) (B) (C)

Position
(do not check more than one

Name and title Average Reportable Reportable Estimated amountbox, unless person is both an
hours compensation compensation of other officer and a director/trustee)

from the from related compensationper week
organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from theor director

Individual trustee

Institutional trustee
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(list any
1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
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1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
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organizations
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dotted line)

Name and business address Description of services Compensation
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Business Code

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

1a 1a
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Federated campaigns

Membership dues

Fundraising events

Related organizations

Government grants (contributions)

All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above

Noncash contributions included in

lines 1a-1f $

Total.  Add lines 1a-1f

All other program service revenue

Total.  Add lines 2a-2f

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from 
sales of assets
other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising 

events (not including $

of contributions reported on line

1c). See Part IV, line 18

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

Gross income from gaming 

activities. See Part IV, line 19

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Business Code

All other revenue

Total.  Add lines 11a-11d

Total revenue. See instructions

Form 990 (2023)

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512–514

(i) Real (ii) Personal

(i) Securities (ii) Other

EEA

......................

........
..........
.........
........

..

.............
...................

......
....................

....................
....

...........................

......
..

..................

..

..
.....
.......................

........
.........

.........

......
.........

..........

.........
........

..........

..............
..................

...............

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

34,780 

309,296 

591,149 

112,497 

935,225 

Residential income 721310 158,154 158,154 

158,154 

7,511 7,511 

Other income 900099 1,666 1,666 

1,666 

1,102,556 167,331 0 0 
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
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22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25
26

Form 990 (2023) Page 10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and 

foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses.  Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

All other expenses

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e
Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2023)

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

expenses general expenses expenses

EEA
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...
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.......................
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........................
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.......
......................

..

..........

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

X

42,694 19,212 23,482 

70,350 58,537 11,813 

5,382 3,702 1,680 

7,200 7,200 

231,259 231,259 

11,538 5,382 6,156 

4,119 959 3,160 

225,212 225,212 

7 7 

4,369 4,369 

8,919 8,919 

Food 184,613 184,613 

Miscellaneous 10,250 10,250 

Program expenses 6,516 6,516 

Taxes and licenses 1,559 336 1,223 

813,987 735,735 78,252 0 
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X
Part X Balance Sheet

(A) (B)

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5

5

6

6

7 7

8 8

A
ss

et
s

9 9

10a

10a

b 10b 10c

11 11

12 12

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 21

22

22
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ab
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s

23 23

24 24

25

25

26 26

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here 

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27 27

28 28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29 29

30 30

31 31

32 32

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

s

33 33
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Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities.  See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related.  See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

Total net assets or fund balances

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

Form 990 (2023)EEA
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Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

410,393 491,892 

207,172 

410,393 699,064 

1,006 1,513 

148,618 146,082 

149,624 147,595 
X

260,769 551,469 

260,769 551,469 

410,393 699,064 
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10

10

Yes No

1

2a 2a

b 2b

c

2c

3a

3a

b

3b

Form 990 (2023) Page 12

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

32, column (B))

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on

Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of 

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2023)EEA

......................
.............................
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Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

1,102,556 

813,987 

288,569 

260,769 

2,131 

0 

551,469 

X

X

X

X

X

X
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

(Form 990)
Public Charity Status and Public Support

2023
SCHEDULE A

Open to Public
Inspection

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check

the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

EEA

.......................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

X
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1

2

3

4
5

6

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
7
8

9

10

11
12 12
13

14 14
15 15
16a

b

17a

b

18

(a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

(a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
Amounts from line 4
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents,  royalties, and income from
similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) %
Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 %
33 1/3% support test - 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Page 2

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

EEA

....

.....

.....

.....

.....
.

..........

............

.........

..........

....................

..............................................

......
.................

.......................

.....................

.............................................................

.............................................................

.............................................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

196,457 202,886 508,062 1,195,665 935,225 3,038,295 

196,457 202,886 508,062 1,195,665 935,225 3,038,295 

23,576 

3,014,719 

196,457 202,886 508,062 1,195,665 935,225 3,038,295 

194 159 776 7,511 8,640 

18,858 24,486 19,865 78,126 159,820 301,155 

3,348,090 

90.04 

88.39 

X
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Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1

2

3

4

5

6
7a

b

c
8

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14

15 15
16 16

17 17
18 18
19a

b

20

(a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Add lines 7a and 7b
Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

(a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
Amounts from line 6

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
Add lines 10a and 10b

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)
First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) %
Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 %

Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) %
Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 %
33 1/3% support tests - 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Page 3

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans, rents,

royalties, and income from similar sources

Net income from unrelated business

activities not included on line 10b, whether 

or not the business is regularly carried on

33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

EEA
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..........

.
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...........................................
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.................

...
...............
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..
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Yes No
1

1
2

2
3a

3a
b

3b
c

3c
4a

4a
b

4b
c

4c
5a

5a
b

5b
c 5c

6

6
7

7
8

8
9a

9a
b

9b
c

9c
10a

10a
b

10b

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.
Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).
Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.
Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.
Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.
Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.
Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.
Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).
Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).
Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below.
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
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Yes No
11

a
11a
11b

11c

Yes No
1

1
2

2

Yes No
1

1

Yes No
1

1
2

2
3

3

1
a
b
c

2 Yes No
a

2a
b

2b
3
a

3a
b

3b

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?
A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described on 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.
Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's 
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement.
Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI.

Part IV

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

Supporting Organizations (continued)

b

c

Page 5

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or 

more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,

directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)

effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported

organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
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1

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6

6
7 7
8 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

a 1a
b 1b
c 1c
d 1d
e

2 2
3 3
4

4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8

Section C - Distributable Amount

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6

6
7

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(A) Prior Year

(optional)
Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.
Depreciation and depletion
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)
Other expenses (see instructions)
Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(A) Prior Year

(optional)
Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities
Average monthly cash balances
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.
Income tax imposed in prior year
Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization
(see instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
Page 6
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Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 1
2

2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8

8
9 9

10 10
(ii) (iii)

(i)
Underdistributions Distributable

Excess Distributions
Pre-2023 Amount for 2023

1
2

3
a
b
c
d
e
f
g
h
i
j

4

a
b
c

5

6

7

8
a
b
c
d
e

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) - provide details in Part VI)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6
Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023
From 2018
From 2019
From 2020
From 2021
From 2022
Total of lines 3a through 3e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2023 distributable amount
Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
Distributions for 2023 from 
Section D, line 7: $
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2023 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2019
Excess from 2020
Excess from 2021
Excess from 2022
Excess from 2023

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Page 7
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Page 8
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For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990)  (2023)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

(Form 990)
Schedule of Contributors

2023
Schedule B

Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Employer identification number

Filers of: Section:

General Rule

Special Rules

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization

Organization type (check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000

or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the 

regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 

16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or  

(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering

"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 

contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such

contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received

during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the

General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it 

must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line

2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Open to Public
Inspection

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

Supplemental Financial Statements
2023

SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Part I

Part II Conservation Easements

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 990.

1

2

3

4

5

Yes No

6

Yes No

1

2

a 2a

b 2b

c 2c

d

2d

3

4

5

Yes No

6

7

8

Yes No

9

1a

b

(i)

(ii)

2

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit?

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 

easement on the last day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c, acquired after July 25, 2006, and not 

on a historic structure listed in the National Register

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance

sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public 

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

(a) (b)Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 2
Part III

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements

Part V Endowment Funds

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

3

a d

b e

c

4

5

Yes No

1a

Yes No

b

c 1c

d 1d

e 1e

f 1f

2a Yes No

b

1a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

a

b

c

3a

Yes No

(i) 3a(i)

(ii) 3a(ii)

b 3b

4

1a

b

c

d

e

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition Loan or exchange program

Scholarly research Other

Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table.

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and 

losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and

programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment %

Permanent endowment %

Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

Unrelated organizations?

Related organizations?

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

Equipment

Other

Total.  Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (B)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Current year Prior year Two years back Three years back Four years back

Description of property Cost or other basis Cost or other basis Accumulated Book value

(investment) (other) depreciation
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25 col. (B))

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities

Part VIII Investments - Program Related

Part IX Other Assets

Part X Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

1.

2.

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col.(B))

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15 col. (B))

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

(a) (b) (c)

(a) (b) (c)

(a) (b)

(a) (b)

Description of security or category Book value Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Description of investment Book value Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Description Book value

Description of liability Book value
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Part XIII Supplemental Information

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 1

2

a 2a

b 2b

c 2c

d 2d

e 2e

3 3

4

a 4a

b 4b

c 4c

5 5

11 1

22

aa 2a

bb 2b

cc 2c

dd 2d

ee 2e

33 3

44

aa 4a

bb 4b

cc 4c

55 5

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue.  Add lines 3 and 4c.  (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses.  Add lines 3 and 4c.  (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

EEA

....................

..................
.....................

........................
.........................

..........................................
.........................................

.......
.........................

............................................
.................

.........................

.....................
............................

.................................
.........................

..........................................
.........................................

........
.........................

............................................
................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

1,102,556 

1,102,556 

1,102,556 

813,987 

813,987 

813,987 
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Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2023

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

EEA

2023
Noncash ContributionsSCHEDULE M

(Form 990)

Open to Public
Inspection

Part I Types of Property

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Attach to Form 990.

(c)(a) (b) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30a

30a

b

31

31

32a

32a

b

33

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Noncash contribution
Check if Number of contributions or Method of determiningamounts reported on

applicable items contributed noncash contribution amountsForm 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household

goods

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

Securities - Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

Qualified conservation

contribution - Historic

structures

Qualified conservation

contribution - Other

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through

28, that it must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be

used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

contributions?

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions?

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 

describe in Part II.

..........
.........
......

.......

...............
.........

..........
.........

......
....

..........
.....

.............

.........
......
......

.........
.............

...........
.....

.............
.........
........
.......

..............

................................

.....................................................

.....................................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

X 56,248 112,497 FMV

X

X

X
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990) 2023

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

EEA

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

01. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

The Form 990 and the required schedules were provided to the Board of Directors

electronically for their review prior to the return being filed.

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 12c)

The Organization, on an annual basis, asks each member of the Board of Directors to review

the Conflict of Interest Policy to verify that they do not have any conflicts of interest

with the Organization.

03. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

The compensation of the Executive Director was reviewed by the Budget and Finance

Committee and approved by the Board of Directors as part of the annual budget.

04. Form 990 availability to public (Part VI, line 18)

The Organization's Form 990 will be mailed to anyone who requests a copy of this form.

05. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

The Organization's governing documents, Conflict of Interest Policy, Audited Financial

Statements and the Form 990 are made available to anyone who requests the documents.

06. List of other fees for services expenses (Part IX, line 11g)

Contract labor   $ 81,259


Case workers      150,000





Total            $231,259
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EIN or SSN

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

Do not enter all zeros

OMB No. 1545-0047
Form

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of filer

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date

ERO's signature Date

IRS E-file Signature Authorization
for a Tax Exempt Entity8879-TE

2023

Part I Type of Return and Return Information

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

1a b 1b

2a b 2b

3a b 3b

4a b 4b

5a b 5b

6a b 6b

7a b 7b

8a b 8b

9a b 9b

10a b 10b

PIN: check one box only

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions.

For calendar year 2023, or fiscal year beginning , 2023, and ending , 20

Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

Form 990 check here Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

Form 990-EZ check here Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)

Form 1120-POL check here Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)

Form 990-PF check here Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5)

Form 8868 check here Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) 

Form 990-T check here Total tax (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4)

Form 4720 check here Total tax (Form 4720, Part III, line 1)

Form 5227 check here FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, Item D) 

Form 5330 check here Tax due (Form 5330, Part II, line 19)

Form 8038-CP check here Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part III, line 22)

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above entity or I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name

of entity) , (EIN) and that I have examined a copy of the

2023 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

I authorize to enter my PIN as my signature

on the tax year 2023 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2023 electronically
filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part
of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2023 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm that I
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Returns.

Form 8879-TE (2023)
EEA

..... ......
... ...............
.. ...................

... .....
.... ....................
.... ..................
.... ...................
.... .........
.... ...................
... ..

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

Robin Noble, Executive Director

X 1,102,556 

Kim K. Enikeieff, CPA 32561X

09-28-2024

598543 32561

Kim K. Enikeieff 09-29-2024
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Schedule A, Line 5 - Excess 2% Limitation Contributors

2023

Form 990
Worksheet

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

Name 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total Excess contributions

(col. (f) minus

 the 2% limitation)

(This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.)

2% of the amount on Schedule A, Part II, line 11, column (f)

Tax ID Number

WK_990A.LD

Name(s) as shown on return

........................................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

66,962 

United Way 34,780 34,780 

Lillian Methodist Church 50,610 50,610 

D.W. McMillan Foundation 40,000 40,000 

Bright Bridge Foundation, Inc. 80,000 80,000 13,038 

Christopher Porter 77,500 77,500 10,538 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________ _______________________ _____________Total 23,576 
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FOR TAX YEAR 2023

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES IN

Kim K. Enikeieff, CPA

PO Box 8754

Mobile, AL 36689

(251)591-1357
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FILEINST.LD

2023 Filing Instructions
Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In

Tax year ending 12-31-2023

Form filed:

Form 990 and supplemental forms and schedules

Filing method:

The return will be e-filed once the signed and dated Form
8879-TE has been received by this office. Do not mail the
return to the IRS.

Due date:

05-15-2024

The return reflects neither a refund nor a balance due.

Please note:

The Taxpayer First Act requires tax-exempt organizations to
electronically file all information returns in the 990
series and related forms for tax years beginning after July
1, 2019.  Mailing these returns is no longer allowed.
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2024990EF EF Transmission Status

The following will be transmitted to the IRS.

The following state returns will be transmitted:

The following returns have been suppressed or are not eligible and will NOT be transmitted.

EF Notes

(Keep for your records)

990 990-T Amended 990 Amended 990-T

8868 4720 FinCEN 114

EIN number

990EF.LD

Name(s) as shown on return

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

X

Page 118



Is this a group return for subordinates?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Form
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

2024990

Part I Summary

Part II Signature Block

Sign
Here

Paid
Preparer
Use Only

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2024 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2024, and ending , 20

B

1

2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

&
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce

7a 7a

b 7b

8

9

10

R
ev

en
ue

11

12

13

14

15

16a

b

E
xp

en
se

s

17

18

19

20

21

22

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V, line 2a)

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses.  Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Form 990 (2024)

C D Employer identification number

E

G

F H(a) Yes No

H(b) Yes No

I

J Website: H(c)

K L M

Prior Year Current Year

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

o
r

F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

s

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Check if applicable: Name of organization

Address change Doing business as

Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite Telephone number

Initial return

Final return/terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code Gross receipts

Amended return $

Application pending Name and address of principal officer:

Are all subordinates included?

Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Group exemption number

Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTINCheck if

self-employed

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address Phone no.

EEA

....................
..............

................
............................

....................
...................

.......................

.......................
...............

..........
.....

.............
...............

.....
...............

..............
........

..................

..............................
.............................

................

..........................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In

Bright Bridge Ministries 61-1523951

2600 W Strong Street (850)454-7652

Pensacola, FL 32505 986,526 
XRobin Noble

Same as C above
X

brightbridgeministry.org
X 2006 FL

The purpose of the Organization is to provide

services and programs to meet the needs of the poor, the homeless and disadvantaged

individuals and families residing in Escambia County, Florida.  This is done by providing

food, clothing and ministering to their  spiritual needs.

8 

8 

4 

250 

0 

0 

935,225 824,860 

158,154 149,014 

7,511 10,748 

1,666 1,904 

1,102,556 986,526 

0 

0 

118,426 137,753 

0 

0 

695,561 733,775 

813,987 871,528 

288,569 114,998 

699,064 811,420 

147,595 144,953 

551,469 666,467 

Robin Noble

Robin Noble, Executive Director

X

Kim K. Enikeieff Kim K. Enikeieff 03-21-2025 P00989337

Kim K. Enikeieff, CPA

PO Box 8754

Mobile AL 36689 251-591-1357
X

Page 119



Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1

2

Yes No

3

Yes No

4

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

Form 990 (2024) Page 2

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III 

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

(Code: )  (Expenses $ including grants of $ )  (Revenue $ )

(Code: )  (Expenses $ including grants of $ )  (Revenue $ )

(Code: )  (Expenses $ including grants of $ )  (Revenue $ )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ )  (Revenue $ )

Total program service expenses

Form 990 (2024)EEA

............................

...............................................

.......................................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

The purpose of the Organization is to provide services and programs to meet the needs of the

poor, the homeless and disadvantaged individuals and families residing in Escambia County,

Florida.  This is done by providing food, clothing and ministering to their  spiritual needs.

X

X

371,640 

Every Monday to Friday the Organization provides healthy, hearty meals to those struggling with

homelessness and food insecurity. The Organization assists individuals with mail service, hygiene

products, education classes and recovery group meetings.

358,773 149,014 

The goal of the Organization's shelter program is to move men from crisis (homelessness) to

stability, providing accountability, structure and affordable housing to enable them to save

their money for their own stable housing. Men must remain drug and alcohol free, in a life skills

or recovery program and employed.

20,753 

Spreading the word is part of the mission of the Organization to help those in need become

contributing members of society, leading lives they are proud of. The Organization is a

nonprofit, faith-based ministry dedicated to providing support and resouces to those in need, the

Organization offers food, recovery services, housing and spiritual guidance.

751,166 
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

1

1

2 2

3

3

4

4

5

5

6

6

7

7

8

8

9

9

10

10

11

a

11a

b

11b

c

11c

d

11d

e 11e

f

11f

12a

12a

b

12b

13 13

14a 14a

b

14b

15

15

16

16

17

17

18

18

19

19

20a 20a

b 20b

21

21

Form 990 (2024) Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part III

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule D, Part VI

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If  "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I.  See instructions

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If  "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2024)EEA

...................................................
...............

..............................

.........................

...........

............................................

...............

...............................................

..............................

..............................

...............................................

.....................

.....................

..............................
.......

.....

...............................................

.......
...............

..................

................

..........................

....................

.................

...............................

...........................................
..................

............

...............

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
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(continued)Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax CompliancePart V
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes No

22

22

23

23

24a

24a

b 24b

c

24c

d 24d

25a

25a

b

25b

26

26

27

27

28

a

28a

b 28b

c

28c

29 29

30

30

31 31

32

32

33

33

34

34

35a 35a

b

35b

36

36

37

37

38

38

Yes No

1a 1a

b 1b

c

1c

Form 990 (2024) Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If  "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If  "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons?  If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule

L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?  If "Yes," 

complete Schedule N, Part II

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III,

or IV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.  Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?

Form 990 (2024)EEA
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If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

(continued)Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance Yes No

2a

2a

b 2b

3a 3a

b 3b

4a

4a

b

5a 5a

b 5b

c 5c

6a

6a

b

6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

7a

b 7b

c

7c

d 7d

e 7e

f 7f

g 7g

h 7h

8

8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a 9a

b 9b

10

a 10a

b 10b

11

a 11a

b

11b

12a 12a

b 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a 13a

b

13b

c 13c

14a 14a

b 14b

15

15

16 16

17

17

Form 990 (2024) Page 5

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282?

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations.  Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

Section 501(c)(12) organizations.  Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.)

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts.  Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 4953?

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

Form 990 (2024)EEA
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 For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies

Section C. Disclosure

Yes No

1a 1a

b 1b

2

2

3

3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7a

7a

b

7b

8

a 8a

b 8b

9

9

Yes No

10a 10a

b

10b

11a 11a

b

12a 12a

b 12b

c

12c

13 13

14 14

15

a 15a

b 15b

16a

16a

b

16b

17

18

19

20

Form 990 (2024) Page 6

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe on Schedule O how this was done

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, 

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

Form 990 (2024)EEA
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

Form 990 (2024) Page 7

1a  Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

•  List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

•  List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

•  List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than

$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

•  List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

•  List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

Form 990 (2024)

(C)

(A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
Position

(do not check more than one
Name and title Average Reportable Reportable Estimated amountbox, unless person is both an

hours compensation compensation of other officer and a director/trustee)
from the from related compensationper week

organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from theor director
Individual trustee

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

em
ployee

H
ighest com

pensated

F
orm

er

(list any
1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and

hours for
1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations

related

organizations

below

dotted line)

EEA

......................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

Robin Noble 40.00 

Executive Director X 45,683 0 0 

Tom Sharron 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Mike Moser 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Ralph Lockhart 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Missie Hockenberry 1.00 

Director X 0 0 0 

Mykel Robinson 1.00 

Secretary X X 0 0 0 

Geoff Cook 1.00 

Treasurer X X 0 0 0 

Mark La Branche 1.00 

Chairperson X X 0 0 0 

Marcel Davis 1.00 

Vice Chairperson X X 0 0 0 
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Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Section B. Independent Contractors

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

1b Subtotal

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

3

4

4

5

5

1

2

Form 990 (2024) Page 8

(continued)

Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Form 990 (2024)

(C)

(A) (B) (D) (E) (F)

(A) (B) (C)

Position
(do not check more than one

Name and title Average Reportable Reportable Estimated amountbox, unless person is both an
hours compensation compensation of other officer and a director/trustee)

from the from related compensationper week
organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from theor director

Individual trustee

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

em
ployee

H
ighest com

pensated

F
orm

er

(list any
1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and

hours for
1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations

related

organizations

below

dotted line)

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

EEA

.....................................
..............

............................

...........................

.........................................................

..................
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45,683 0 0 

0 

X

X

X
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Business Code

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

1a 1a

b 1b

c 1c

d 1d

e 1e

f

1f

g

1g

h

2a

b

c

d
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Form 990 (2024) Page 9

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

Fundraising events

Related organizations

Government grants (contributions)

All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above

Noncash contributions included in

lines 1a-1f $

Total.  Add lines 1a-1f

All other program service revenue

Total.  Add lines 2a-2f

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from 
sales of assets
other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising 

events (not including $

of contributions reported on line

1c). See Part IV, line 18

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

Gross income from gaming 

activities. See Part IV, line 19

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Business Code

All other revenue

Total.  Add lines 11a-11d

Total revenue. See instructions

Form 990 (2024)

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512–514

(i) Real (ii) Personal

(i) Securities (ii) Other

EEA
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38,367 

250,921 

535,572 

155,321 

824,860 

Residential income 721310 149,014 149,014 

149,014 

10,748 10,748 

Other income 900099 1,904 1,904 

1,904 

986,526 161,666 0 0 
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25
26

Form 990 (2024) Page 10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and 

foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses.  Itemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

All other expenses

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e
Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2024)

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

expenses general expenses expenses

EEA
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X

45,683 20,557 25,126 

85,528 66,013 19,515 

6,542 4,317 2,225 

21,360 21,360 

170,941 170,941 

500 500 

9,733 3,430 6,303 

2,864 2,864 

199,005 199,005 

504 504 

3,971 3,971 

23,500 23,500 

57,950 42,890 15,060 

Food 234,602 234,602 

Miscellaneous 3,443 3,443 

Program expenses 4,853 4,853 

Taxes and licenses 549 111 438 

871,528 751,166 120,362 0 
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X
Part X Balance Sheet

(A) (B)

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5

5

6

6

7 7

8 8

A
ss

et
s

9 9

10a

10a

b 10b 10c

11 11

12 12

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 16

17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 21

22

22

Li
ab

ili
tie

s

23 23

24 24

25

25

26 26

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here 

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27 27

28 28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29 29

30 30

31 31

32 32

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

s

33 33

Form 990 (2024) Page 11

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities.  See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related.  See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

Total net assets or fund balances

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

Form 990 (2024)EEA
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491,892 593,756 

207,172 217,664 

699,064 811,420 

1,513 2,592 

146,082 142,361 

147,595 144,953 
X

551,469 666,467 

551,469 666,467 

699,064 811,420 
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10

10

Yes No

1

2a 2a

b 2b

c

2c

3a

3a

b

3b

Form 990 (2024) Page 12

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

32, column (B))

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on

Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of 

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2024)EEA
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986,526 

871,528 

114,998 

551,469 

0 

666,467 

X

X

X

X

X

X
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

(Form 990)
Public Charity Status and Public Support

2024
SCHEDULE A

Open to Public
Inspection

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check

the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization must generally satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

EEA

.......................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

X
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1

2

3

4
5

6

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
7
8

9

10

11
12 12
13

14 14
15 15
16a

b

17a

b

18

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
Amounts from line 4
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents,  royalties, and income from
similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Public support percentage for 2024 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) %
Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 %
33 1/3% support test - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2024. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Page 2

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

EEA
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Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

202,886 508,062 1,195,665 935,225 824,860 3,666,698 

202,886 508,062 1,195,665 935,225 824,860 3,666,698 

360,149 

3,306,549 

202,886 508,062 1,195,665 935,225 824,860 3,666,698 

159 776 7,511 10,748 19,194 

24,486 19,865 78,126 159,820 150,918 433,215 

4,119,107 

80.27 

90.04 

X
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1

2

3

4

5

6
7a

b

c
8

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14

15 15
16 16

17 17
18 18
19a

b

20

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Add lines 7a and 7b
Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
Amounts from line 6

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
Add lines 10a and 10b

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)
First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) %
Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 %

Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) %
Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 %
33 1/3% support tests - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Page 3

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans, rents,

royalties, and income from similar sources

Net income from unrelated business

activities not included on line 10b, whether 

or not the business is regularly carried on

33 1/3% support tests - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

EEA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Yes No
1

1
2

2
3a

3a
b

3b
c

3c
4a

4a
b

4b
c

4c
5a

5a
b

5b
c 5c

6

6
7

7
8

8
9a

9a
b

9b
c

9c
10a

10a
b

10b

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.
Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).
Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.
Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.
Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.
Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.
Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.
Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).
Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).
Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below.
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

EEA
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Yes No
11

a
11a
11b

11c

Yes No
1

1
2

2

Yes No
1

1

Yes No
1

1
2

2
3

3

1
a
b
c

2 Yes No
a

2a
b

2b
3
a

3a
b

3b

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?
A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.
Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's 
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement.
Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI.

Part IV

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

Supporting Organizations (continued)

b

c

Page 5

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or 

more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,

directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)

effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported

organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

1

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6

6
7 7
8 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

a 1a
b 1b
c 1c
d 1d
e

2 2
3 3
4

4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8

Section C - Distributable Amount

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6

6
7

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(A) Prior Year

(optional)
Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.
Depreciation and depletion
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)
Other expenses (see instructions)
Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(A) Prior Year

(optional)
Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities
Average monthly cash balances
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.
Income tax imposed in prior year
Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization
(see instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
Page 6

EEA

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

�

Page 136



Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 1
2

2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8

8
9 9

10 10
(ii) (iii)

(i)
Underdistributions Distributable

Excess Distributions
Pre-2024 Amount for 2024

1
2

3
a
b
c
d
e
f
g
h
i
j

4

a
b
c

5

6

7

8
a
b
c
d
e

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6
Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024
From 2019
From 2020
From 2021
From 2022
From 2023
Total of lines 3a through 3e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2024 distributable amount
Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
Distributions for 2024 from 
Section D, line 7: $
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2024 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2024, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover to 2025. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2020
Excess from 2021
Excess from 2022
Excess from 2023
Excess from 2024

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Page 7
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Page 8
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For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990)  (Rev. 12-2024)

OMB No. 1545-0047(Rev. December 2024)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

(Form 990) Schedule of Contributors
Schedule B

Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Employer identification number

Filers of: Section:

General Rule

Special Rules

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization

Organization type (check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the 
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or  
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it 
must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

EEA

..................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

X 3

X

Page 139



Schedule B (Form 990)  (Rev. 12-2024)

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

2

Part I

$

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

Employer identification numberName of organization

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

EEA

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

1 United Way

38,367 

X

1301 W Government Street

Pensacola, FL 32502

2 Opening Doors Northwest Florida

47,481 

X

PO Box 17222

Pensacola, FL 32522

3 EFSP National Board Program

62,640 

X

701 N Fairfax Street

Alexandria, VA 22314

4 City of Pensacola ARPA

140,800 

X

222 W Main Street

Pensacola, FL 32502

5 D.W. McMillan Foundation

20,000 

X

PO Box 867

Brewton, AL 36427

6 Bright Bridge Foundation, Inc.

80,000 

X

2600 W Strong Street

Pensacola, FL 32505
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Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

$ Noncash

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

2

Part I

$

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

Employer identification numberName of organization

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

EEA

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

7 Destin Methodist Church

59,004 

X

200 Beach Drive

Destin, FL 32541

8 Mark Furches

25,000 

X

6649 Klondike Road

Pensacola, FL 32526
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Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page

(a) No. (c)
(b) (d)

from FMV (or estimate)
Description of noncash property given Date received

Part I

$

(a) No. (c)
(b) (d)

from FMV (or estimate)
Description of noncash property given Date received

Part I

$

(a) No. (c)
(b) (d)

from FMV (or estimate)
Description of noncash property given Date received

Part I

$

(a) No. (c)
(b) (d)

from FMV (or estimate)
Description of noncash property given Date received

Part I

$

(a) No. (c)
(b) (d)

from FMV (or estimate)
Description of noncash property given Date received

Part I

$

(a) No. (c)
(b) (d)

from FMV (or estimate)
Description of noncash property given Date received

Part I

3

Part II

$

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

Employer identification numberName of organization

(See instructions.)

(See instructions.)

(See instructions.)

(See instructions.)

(See instructions.)

(See instructions.)

EEA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or 
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and 
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

4

Part III

$

Employer identification number

(a) No.
from
Part I

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Name of organization

EEA
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Open to Public
Inspection

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

Supplemental Financial StatementsSCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Part I

Part II Conservation Easements

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 990.

1

2

3

4

5

Yes No

6

Yes No

1

2

a 2a

b 2b

c 2c

d

2d

3

4

5

Yes No

6

7

8

Yes No

9

1a

b

(i)

(ii)

2

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

(Rev. December 2024)

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit?

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 

easement on the last day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not 

on a historic structure listed in the National Register

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by 

the organization during the tax year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing 

conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing 

conservation easements during the year $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance

sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public 

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items.

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

(a) (b)Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts
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Schedule D (Form 990)  (Rev. 12-2024) Page 2
Part III

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements

Part V Endowment Funds

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

3

a d

b e

c

4

5

Yes No

1a

Yes No

b

c 1c

d 1d

e 1e

f 1f

2a Yes No

b

1a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

a

b

c

3a

Yes No

(i) 3a(i)

(ii) 3a(ii)

b 3b

4

1a

b

c

d

e

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply).

Public exhibition Loan or exchange program

Scholarly research Other

Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table.

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, 

and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and

programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment %

Permanent endowment %

Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

Unrelated organizations?

Related organizations?

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

Equipment

Other

Total.  Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (B))

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Current year Prior year Two years back Three years back Four years back

Description of property Cost or other basis Cost or other basis Accumulated Book value

(investment) (other) depreciation
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Schedule D (Form 990)  (Rev. 12-2024) Page

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B))

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities

Part VIII Investments - Program Related

Part IX Other Assets

Part X Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

1.

2.

Financial derivatives

Closely held equity interests

Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

(a) (b) (c)

(a) (b) (c)

(a) (b)

(a) (b)

Description of security or category Book value Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Description of investment Book value Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Description Book value

Description of liability Book value
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Schedule D (Form 990)  (Rev. 12-2024) Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Part XIII Supplemental Information

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 1

2

a 2a

b 2b

c 2c

d 2d

e 2e

3 3

4

a 4a

b 4b

c 4c

5 5

11 1

22

aa 2a

bb 2b

cc 2c

dd 2d

ee 2e

33 3

44

aa 4a

bb 4b

cc 4c

55 5

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue.  Add lines 3 and 4c.  (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses.  Add lines 3 and 4c.  (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

EEA

....................

..................
.....................

........................
.........................

..........................................
.........................................

.......
.........................

............................................
...............

.........................

.....................
............................

.................................
.........................

..........................................
.........................................

........
.........................

............................................
...............

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

986,526 

986,526 

986,526 

871,528 

871,528 

871,528 
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Schedule D (Form 990)  (Rev. 12-2024)

Schedule D (Form 990)  (Rev. 12-2024) Page 5
Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)

EEA

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951
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Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2024

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

EEA

2024
Noncash ContributionsSCHEDULE M

(Form 990)

Open to Public
Inspection

Part I Types of Property

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 29 or 30.

Attach to Form 990.

(c)(a) (b) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30a

30a

b

31

31

32a

32a

b

33

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Noncash contribution
Check if Number of contributions or Method of determiningamounts reported on

applicable items contributed noncash contribution amountsForm 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household

goods

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

Securities - Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

Qualified conservation

contribution - Historic

structures

Qualified conservation

contribution - Other

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported on Part I, lines 1 through

28, that it must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be

used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

contributions?

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions?

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 

describe in Part II.

..........
.........
......

.......

...............
.........

..........
.........

......
....

..........
.....

.............

.........
......
......

.........
.............

...........
.....

.............
.........
........
.......

..............

................................

.....................................................

.....................................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

X 77,660 155,321 FMV

X

X

X
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Rev. December 2024)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

EEA

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

01. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

The Form 990 and the required schedules were provided to the Board of Directors

electronically for their review prior to the return being filed.

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 12c)

The Organization, on an annual basis, asks each member of the Board of Directors to review

the Conflict of Interest Policy to verify that they do not have any conflicts of interest

with the Organization.

03. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

The compensation of the Executive Director was reviewed by the Budget and Finance

Committee and approved by the Board of Directors as part of the annual budget.

04. Form 990 availability to public (Part VI, line 18)

The Organization's Form 990 will be mailed to anyone who requests a copy of this form.

05. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

The Organization's governing documents, Conflict of Interest Policy, Audited Financial

Statements and the Form 990 are made available to anyone who requests the documents.

06. List of other fees for services expenses (Part IX, line 11g)

Contract Labor   $ 21,080


Case Managers     149,861





Total            $170,941
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EIN or SSN

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

Do not enter all zeros

OMB No. 1545-0047
Form

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of filer

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date

ERO's signature Date

IRS E-file Signature Authorization
for a Tax Exempt Entity8879-TE

2024

Part I Type of Return and Return Information

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

1a b 1b

2a b 2b

3a b 3b

4a b 4b

5a b 5b

6a b 6b

7a b 7b

8a b 8b

9a b 9b

10a b 10b

PIN: check one box only

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions.

For calendar year 2024, or fiscal year beginning , 2024, and ending , 20

Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

Form 990 check here Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

Form 990-EZ check here Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)

Form 1120-POL check here Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)

Form 990-PF check here Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5)

Form 8868 check here Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) 

Form 990-T check here Total tax (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4)

Form 4720 check here Total tax (Form 4720, Part III, line 1)

Form 5227 check here FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, Item D) 

Form 5330 check here Tax due (Form 5330, Part II, line 19)

Form 8038-CP check here Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part III, line 22)

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above entity or I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name

of entity) , (EIN) and that I have examined a copy of the

2024 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

I authorize to enter my PIN as my signature

on the tax year 2024 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2024 electronically
filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part
of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2024 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm that I
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Returns.

Form 8879-TE (2024)
EEA

..... ......
... ...............
.. ...................

... .....
.... ....................
.... ..................
.... ...................
.... .........
.... ...................
... .

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

Robin Noble, Executive Director

X 986,526 

Kim K. Enikeieff, CPA 32561X

03-21-2025

598543 32561

Kim K. Enikeieff 03-21-2025

Page 151



Schedule A, Line 5 - Excess 2% Limitation Contributors

2024

Form 990
Worksheet

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

Name 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total Excess contributions

(col. (f) minus

 the 2% limitation)

(This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.)

2% of the amount on Schedule A, Part II, line 11, column (f)

Tax ID Number

WK_990A.LD

Name(s) as shown on return

........................................................

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

82,382 

United Way 34,780 38,367 73,147 

United Way

Opening Doors Northwest Florida 94,082 47,481 141,563 59,181 

EFSP National Board Program 82,591 62,640 145,231 62,849 

City of Pensacola ARPA 102,083 140,800 242,883 160,501 

Lillian Methodist Church 50,610 50,610 

Re-Entry Alliance Pensacola, Inc. 30,540 30,540 

D.W. McMillan Foundation 40,000 20,000 60,000 

Bright Bridge Foundation, Inc. 80,000 80,000 160,000 77,618 

Christopher Porter 77,500 77,500 

Destin Methodist Church 59,004 59,004 

Mark Furches 25,000 25,000 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________ _______________________ _____________Total 360,149 
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FOR TAX YEAR 2024

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES IN

Kim K. Enikeieff, CPA

PO Box 8754

Mobile, AL 36689

(251)591-1357
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FILEINST.LD

2024 Filing Instructions
Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In

Tax year ending 12-31-2024

Form filed:

Form 990 and supplemental forms and schedules

Filing method:

The return will be e-filed once the signed and dated Form
8879-TE has been received by this office. Do not mail the
return to the IRS.

Due date:

05-15-2025

The return reflects neither a refund nor a balance due.

Please note:

The Taxpayer First Act requires tax-exempt organizations to
electronically file all information returns in the 990
series and related forms for tax years beginning after July
1, 2019.  Mailing these returns is no longer allowed.
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2024Tax Exempt990
Diagnostic Summary

Demographics

Mailing Address: Phone:

Email:

Resident State:

Signor of Return

Officer: Title:

Diagnostics

Preparer: Invoice: Date:

Return Information

2024 2023 Federal
Item on Return

Federal (If available)

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Excess (Deficit)

Net Assets or Fund

Balances

State/City Information

State/City Taxable Total Change Fund UBIT Total Refund/

Revenue Expenses Balance Tax (Balance Due)

Name Employer Identification #

Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries In 61-1523951

2600 W Strong Street

Pensacola, FL 32505

(850)454-7652

FL

Robin Noble Executive Director

Kim K. Enikeieff 03-21-2025

986,526 1,102,556 

871,528 813,987 

114,998 288,569 

666,467 551,469 
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 1 

Kim K. Enikeieff 

 Certified Public Accountant 

 Post Office Box 8754 

 Mobile, Alabama 36689 

 Telephone 251.591.1357 

 

 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc. 
Pensacola, Florida 
 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pensacola United Methodist Community 
Ministries, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of assets, liabilities, and net 
assets – modified cash basis as of December 31, 2022, and the related statements of support, 
revenues, expenses and change in net assets – modified cash basis, functional expenses – modified 
cash basis and cash flows – modified cash basis for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 
 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
assets, liabilities, and net assets of Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc. as of 
December 31, 2022, and its support, revenue, and expenses for the year then ended in accordance with 
the modified cash basis of accounting as described in Note 2. 
 

Basis for Opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I am required to be 
independent of Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc. and to meet my other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to my audit. I believe that 
the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion. 
 

Other Matter 

The financial statements of Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc. for the year ended 
December 31, 2021, were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those 
statements on May 20, 2022. 
 

Basis of Accounting 
 
I draw attention to Note 2 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting.  The 
financial statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of 
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  My 
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 
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 2 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 2, and for determining that the 
modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statements 
in the circumstances.  Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, I: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc.’s 
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in my judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc.’s 
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

I am required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related 
matters that I identified during the audit. 

 
 
 

Kim K. Enikeieff 

 
January 12, 2024 
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2022 2021

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash 413,709$       453,591$       

Total current assets 413,709         453,591         

Total assets 413,709$       453,591$       

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Payroll liabilities 1,404$           1,360$           

Current maturities of note payable 3,629             -                     

Total current liabilities 5,033             1,360             

Note payable, long term 145,776         149,359         

Total liabilities 150,809         150,719         

Net assets

Without donor restrictions

Undesignated 262,900         302,872         

Board designated -                     -                     

Total without donor restrictions 262,900         302,872         

With donor restrictions -                     -                     

Total net assets 262,900         302,872         

Total liabilities and net assets 413,709$       453,591$       

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTIRES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See notes to financial statements.
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Without With Without With

Donor Donor 2022 Donor Donor 2021

Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

Support and revenue

Grants 548,215       -                   548,215       356,957       -                   356,957       

Contributions 381,661       -                   381,661       150,329       -                   150,329       

Ministries program 9,465           -                   9,465           4,607           -                   4,607           

Reentry Alliance Pensacola 84,385         -                   84,385         22,406         -                   22,406         

Residential income 71,869         -                   71,869         62,016         -                   62,016         

In-kind donations 135,213       -                   135,213       91,213         -                   91,213         

Other 8,057           -                   8,057           19,865         -                   19,865         

Interest income 686              -                   686              776              -                   776              

Total support and revenue 1,239,551    -                   1,239,551    708,169       -                   708,169       

Net assets released from restrictions and transfers -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total support and revenue 1,239,551    -                   1,239,551    708,169       -                   708,169       

Expenses

Food program 396,030       -                   396,030       314,454       -                   314,454       

Housing program 802,177       -                   802,177       266,658       -                   266,658       

Spreading the Word 19,783         -                   19,783         10,789         -                   10,789         

Management and general 61,533         -                   61,533         52,574         -                   52,574         

Total expenses 1,279,523    -                   1,279,523    644,475       -                   644,475       

Change in net assets (39,972)        -                   (39,972)        63,694         -                   63,694         

Net assets, beginning of year 302,872       -                   302,872       239,178       -                   239,178       

Net assets, end of year 262,900$     -$                 262,900$     302,872$     -$                 302,872$     

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF SUPPORT, REVENUES, EXPENSE AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

See notes to financial statements.
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2022 2021

Food Shelter Spreading the Total Management Total Food Shelter Spreading the Total Management Total

Program Program Word Program and General Expenses Program Program Word Program and General Expenses

Salaries 29,471$        17,371$        15,279$        62,121$        33,409$        95,530$        28,498$        16,083$        8,204$          52,785$        25,389$        78,174$        

Payroll taxes 1,478            870               766               3,114            1,675            4,789            1,533            865               441               2,839            1,367            4,206            

Employee benefits 300               750               300               1,350            1,650            3,000            300               750               300               1,350            1,650            3,000            

Total personnel 31,249          18,991          16,345          66,585          36,734          103,319        30,331          17,698          8,945            56,974          28,406          85,380          

Audit and accounting -                    -                    -                    -                    7,700            7,700            -                    -                    -                    -                    6,600            6,600            

Contract labor 91,291          79,852          -                    171,143        -                    171,143        31,333          24,621          -                    55,954          -                    55,954          

Case workers -                    119,848        -                    119,848        -                    119,848        -                    41,746          -                    41,746          -                    41,746          

Drug testing -                    419               -                    419               -                    419               -                    1,498            -                    1,498            -                    1,498            

Food and related supplies 110,081        -                    -                    110,081        -                    110,081        50,280          -                    -                    50,280          -                    50,280          

Housing -                    29,344          -                    29,344          -                    29,344          -                    9,100            -                    9,100            -                    9,100            

Hygiene items 1,561            -                    -                    1,561            -                    1,561            3,619            -                    -                    3,619            -                    3,619            

Information technology -                    22,088          -                    22,088          51                 22,139          -                    24,931          -                    24,931          -                    24,931          

Income taxes -                    -                    -                    -                    1,358            1,358            -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Insurance -                    -                    -                    -                    5,435            5,435            -                    -                    -                    -                    10,256          10,256          

Interest expense -                    -                    -                    -                    687               687               -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Miscellaneous -                    1,955            -                    1,955            3,429            5,384            -                    160               -                    160               449               609               

Office expense -                    -                    -                    -                    4,178            4,178            -                    -                    -                    -                    1,079            1,079            

Postage -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    229               229               

Professional fees -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    3,000            3,000            

Program expenses -                    5,106            420               5,526            -                    5,526            -                    8,548            -                    8,548            -                    8,548            

Rent -                    12,000          -                    12,000          -                    12,000          -                    12,000          -                    12,000          -                    12,000          

Repairs and maintenance 18,512          464,644        -                    483,156        -                    483,156        103,062        85,801          -                    188,863        785               189,648        

Taxes and licenses -                    -                    -                    -                    70                 70                 -                    -                    -                    -                    70                 70                 

Telephone and communications -                    4,243            1,261            5,504            1,891            7,395            -                    3,424            1,134            4,558            1,700            6,258            

Travel -                    1,871            -                    1,871            -                    1,871            -                    4,684            -                    4,684            -                    4,684            

Utilities 8,123            41,816          1,757            51,696          -                    51,696          4,616            32,447          710               37,773          -                    37,773          

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total expenses before non cash expenses 260,817        802,177        19,783          1,082,777     61,533          1,144,310     223,241        266,658        10,789          500,688        52,574          553,262        

In-kind food 135,213        -                    -                    135,213        -                    135,213        91,213          -                    -                    91,213          -                    91,213          

Total expenses 396,030$      802,177$      19,783$        1,217,990$   61,533$        1,279,523$   314,454$      266,658$      10,789$        591,901$      52,574$        644,475$      

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTIRES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

See notes to financial statements.
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2022 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in net assets (39,972)$        63,694$         

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided by operating activities:

Increase (decrease) in:

Payroll liabilities 44                  (679)               

Net cash (used) provided by operating activities (39,928)          63,015           

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Principal payments on notes payable 46                  (641)               

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 46                  (641)               

Net (decrease) increase in cash (39,882)          62,374           

Cash, beginning of year 453,591         391,217         

Cash, end of year 413,709$       453,591$       

Supplemental disclosures:

Income taxes paid 1,358$           -$                   

Interest paid 687$              -$                   

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

See notes to financial statements.
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 7 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

 
Organization 
 
Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc., (the “Ministry”) was incorporated on April 13, 2006 in 
the State of Florida.  The purpose of the Ministry is to provide services and programs to meet the needs of the 
poor, the homeless and disadvantaged individuals and families residing in Escambia County, Florida.  This is 
accomplished by providing basic human needs of food, clothing, and by ministering to the emotional, 
psychological, and spiritual needs of individuals and families.  The Ministry is supported primarily through 
other Methodist churches, contributions, grants, the United Way, and program fees. 
 
 
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Basis of accounting 
 
The financial statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive 
basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.  That basis differs from generally 
accepted accounting principles in that revenues, including primarily contributions, are recognized when 
received instead of when promised and expenses are recognized when cash is disbursed rather that when 
the obligation is incurred.   
 
Method of accounting 
 
The Ministry uses the fund method of organizing its books of account. Each fund is considered to be a 
separate accounting entity.  The books are maintained on the modified cash basis of accounting. 
 
Financial statement presentation and contributions 
 
The Ministry is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to two 
classes of net assets: with donor restrictions and without donor restrictions. 
 
Contributions received are recorded as without donor restrictions or with donor restrictions depending on the 
existence and or nature of any restrictions.  Contributions for which donors have imposed restrictions, which 
limit the use of the donated assets, are reported as support with donor restrictions if the restrictions are not 
met in the same reporting period.  When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction 
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets 
without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.  
 
Program service expenses consist of direct program costs. 
 
Cash and cash equivalents 
 

The Ministry considers certificates of deposit and all highly liquid instruments purchased with an original 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 170



 8 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
Income taxes 
 
Income taxes are not provided for in the financial statements since the Ministry is exempt from federal and 
state income taxes under section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and similar state provisions.  The 
Organization is not classified as a private foundation. 
 
The Ministry is required to report unrelated business income to the Internal Revenue Service and the 
appropriate state taxing authorities. 
 
A policy for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes was adopted in prior years that require the Ministry to 
determine whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination based on 
the technical merits of the position.  The Ministry has no uncertain tax positions that qualified for either 
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements at December 31, 2022 or December 31, 2021. 
 
Use of estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.  
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Cost allocation 
 
The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one program 
or supporting function.  Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is 
consistently applied.  The expenses that are allocated include compensation and benefits, which are allocated 
on the basis of estimates of time and effort, as well as depreciation, occupancy and telephone costs which 
are allocated based on the ratio of program revenue to total revenue. 
 
Subsequent events 
 
The Ministry has evaluated subsequent events through January 12, 2024, the date which the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 
 
 
Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets 
 
The following reflects the Ministry’s financial assets as of the balance sheet date, reduced by amounts not 
available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the balance 
sheet date. 
 
  

 
2022  2021 

     

Financial assets at year-end  $            413,709  $            453,591 
     
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within      
one year, due to:     
  -  - 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general     
expenditures within one year  $            413,709  $            453,591 
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Note Payable 
 
Note payable consists of the following at December 31: 
 
  2022  2021 

     
Note payable to the US Small Business Administration, 
authorized under the terms of an Economic Injury Disaster Loan, 
due in monthly installments of $641 beginning December 8, 
2022, have been deferred for 24 months, including interest at an 
annual rate of 2.75% through November 8, 2050.  The note is 
secured by deposit accounts, accounts receivable and 
equipment.  The amount of the accrued interest payable as of 
December 31, 2022 is approximately $10,300.  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

$            149,405 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

$            149,359 

     
Total  149,405  149,359 
     
Less current maturities of note payable  (3,629)  - 

     
Long-term debt  $            145,776  $            149,359 

 
Aggregate maturities or payments required on principal under the note payable for each of the succeeding 
years is as follows: 
 
     
2023  $                3,629   
2024  3,730   
2025  3,834   
2026  3,941   
2027  4,050   
Thereafter  130,221   

     
Total  $            149,405   

 
 
Lease 
 
The Chadwick House Ministries, a ministry of Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc., paid an 
affiliated Church rent and utilities of $19,989 and 21,295 in 2022 and 2021, respectively, for a residential 
facility.  The lease is a year-to-year lease. 
 
 
Related Party Transactions 
 
The Ministry pays an affiliated Church rents and utilities for office space, kitchen use, and residential facilities 
on a year-to-year basis. 
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Kim K. Enikeieff 

 Certified Public Accountant 

 Post Office Box 8754 

 Mobile, Alabama 36689 

 Telephone 251.591.1357 

 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc. 
Pensacola, Florida 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pensacola United Methodist Community 
Ministries, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of assets, liabilities, and net 
assets – modified cash basis as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of 
support, revenues, expenses and change in net assets – modified cash basis, functional expenses – 
modified cash basis and cash flows – modified cash basis for the years then ended, and the related 
notes to the financial statements. 
 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
assets, liabilities, and net assets of Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc. as of 
December 31, 2023 and 2022, and its support, revenue, and expenses for the years then ended in 
accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting as described in Note 2. 
 

Basis for Opinion 

I conducted my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I am required to be 
independent of Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc. and to meet my other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to my audits. I believe that 
the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion. 
 

Basis of Accounting 
 
I draw attention to Note 2 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting.  The 
financial statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of 
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  My 
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 
 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 2, and for determining that the 
modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statements 
in the circumstances.  Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, I: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc.’s 
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in my judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc.’s 
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

I am required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related 
matters that I identified during the audit. 

 
 
 

Kim K. Enikeieff 

 
September 27, 2024 
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2023 2022

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash 491,892$       413,709$       

Investments 207,172         -                     

Total current assets 699,064         413,709         

Total assets 699,064$       413,709$       

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Payroll liabilities 1,513$           1,404$           

Current maturities of note payable 3,721             3,629             

Total current liabilities 5,234             5,033             

Note payable, long term 142,361         145,776         

Total liabilities 147,595         150,809         

Net assets

Without donor restrictions

Undesignated 551,469         262,900         

Board designated -                     -                     

Total without donor restrictions 551,469         262,900         

With donor restrictions -                     -                     

Total net assets 551,469         262,900         

Total liabilities and net assets 699,064$       413,709$       

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

December 31, 2023 and 2022

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTIRES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See notes to financial statements.
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Without With Without With

Donor Donor 2023 Donor Donor 2022

Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

Support and revenue

Grants 315,387       -                   315,387       548,215       -                   548,215       

Contributions 459,036       -                   459,036       342,611       -                   342,611       

Ministries program 17,765         -                   17,765         9,465           -                   9,465           

Reentry Alliance Pensacola 30,540         -                   30,540         84,385         -                   84,385         

Residential income 158,154       -                   158,154       71,869         -                   71,869         

Insurance proceeds -                   -                   -                   39,050         -                   39,050         

In-kind donations 112,497       -                   112,497       135,213       -                   135,213       

Other 1,666           -                   1,666           8,057           -                   8,057           

Interest income 7,511           -                   7,511           686              -                   686              

Total support and revenue 1,102,556    -                   1,102,556    1,239,551    -                   1,239,551    

Net assets released from restrictions and transfers -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total support and revenue 1,102,556    -                   1,102,556    1,239,551    -                   1,239,551    

Expenses

Food program 290,937       -                   290,937       396,030       -                   396,030       

Shelter program 423,483       -                   423,483       802,177       -                   802,177       

Spreading the Word 21,315         -                   21,315         19,783         -                   19,783         

Management and general 78,252         -                   78,252         61,533         -                   61,533         

Total expenses 813,987       -                   813,987       1,279,523    -                   1,279,523    

Change in net assets 288,569       -                   288,569       (39,972)        -                   (39,972)        

Net assets, beginning of year 262,900       -                   262,900       302,872       -                   302,872       

Net assets, end of year 551,469$     -$                 551,469$     262,900$     -$                 262,900$     

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF SUPPORT, REVENUES, EXPENSE AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

See notes to financial statements.
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2023 2022

Food Shelter Spreading the Total Management Total Food Shelter Spreading the Total Management Total

Program Program Word Program and General Expenses Program Program Word Program and General Expenses

Salaries 40,862$        20,806$        16,081$        77,749$        35,295$        113,044$      29,471$        17,371$        15,279$        62,121$        33,409$        95,530$        

Payroll taxes 1,945            991               766               3,702            1,680            5,382            1,478            870               766               3,114            1,675            4,789            

Employee benefits -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    300               750               300               1,350            1,650            3,000            

Total personnel 42,807          21,797          16,847          81,451          36,975          118,426        31,249          18,991          16,345          66,585          36,734          103,319        

Audit and accounting -                    -                    -                    -                    7,200            7,200            -                    -                    -                    -                    7,700            7,700            

Contract labor 35,924          45,335          -                    81,259          -                    81,259          91,291          79,852          -                    171,143        -                    171,143        

Case workers -                    150,000        -                    150,000        -                    150,000        -                    119,848        -                    119,848        -                    119,848        

Drug testing -                    2,368            -                    2,368            -                    2,368            -                    419               -                    419               -                    419               

Food and related supplies 72,116          -                    -                    72,116          -                    72,116          110,081        -                    -                    110,081        -                    110,081        

Housing -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    29,344          -                    29,344          -                    29,344          

Hygiene items 186               -                    -                    186               -                    186               1,561            -                    -                    1,561            -                    1,561            

Information technology -                    959               -                    959               3,160            4,119            -                    22,088          -                    22,088          51                 22,139          

Income taxes -                    -                    -                    -                    1,092            1,092            -                    -                    -                    -                    1,358            1,358            

Insurance -                    -                    -                    -                    8,919            8,919            -                    -                    -                    -                    5,435            5,435            

Interest expense -                    -                    -                    -                    4,369            4,369            -                    -                    -                    -                    687               687               

Miscellaneous -                    -                    -                    -                    10,250          10,250          -                    1,955            -                    1,955            3,429            5,384            

Office expense -                    -                    -                    -                    3,129            3,129            -                    -                    -                    -                    3,727            3,727            

Postage -                    -                    -                    -                    720               720               -                    -                    -                    -                    451               451               

Professional fees -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Program expenses -                    3,004            958               3,962            -                    3,962            -                    5,106            420               5,526            -                    5,526            

Rent -                    12,000          -                    12,000          -                    12,000          -                    12,000          -                    12,000          -                    12,000          

Repairs and maintenance 18,044          138,664        -                    156,708        -                    156,708        18,512          464,644        -                    483,156        -                    483,156        

Taxes and licenses -                    336               -                    336               131               467               -                    -                    -                    -                    70                 70                 

Telephone and communications -                    3,844            1,538            5,382            2,307            7,689            -                    4,243            1,261            5,504            1,891            7,395            

Travel -                    7                   -                    7                   -                    7                   -                    1,871            -                    1,871            -                    1,871            

Utilities 9,363            45,169          1,972            56,504          -                    56,504          8,123            41,816          1,757            51,696          -                    51,696          

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total expenses before non cash expenses 178,440        423,483        21,315          623,238        78,252          701,490        260,817        802,177        19,783          1,082,777     61,533          1,144,310     

In-kind food 112,497        -                    -                    112,497        -                    112,497        135,213        -                    -                    135,213        -                    135,213        

Total expenses 290,937$      423,483$      21,315$        735,735$      78,252$        813,987$      396,030$      802,177$      19,783$        1,217,990$   61,533$        1,279,523$   

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTIRES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

See notes to financial statements.
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2023 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in net assets 288,569$       (39,972)$        

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided by operating activities:

Net realized (gain) loss on investments (7,172)            -                     

Increase (decrease) in:

Payroll liabilities 109                44                  

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 281,506         (39,928)          

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of investments (200,000)        -                     

Net cash (used) provided by investing activities (200,000)        -                     

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Principal payments on notes payable (3,323)            46                  

Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (3,323)            46                  

Net increase (decrease) in cash 78,183           (39,882)          

Cash, beginning of year 413,709         453,591         

Cash, end of year 491,892$       413,709$       

Supplemental disclosures:

Income taxes paid 1,092$           1,358$           

Interest paid 4,369$           687$              

PENSACOLA UNITED METHODIST COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

See notes to financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

 
Organization 
 
Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc., (the “Ministry”) was incorporated on April 13, 2006 in 
the State of Florida.  The purpose of the Ministry is to provide services and programs to meet the needs of the 
poor, the homeless and disadvantaged individuals and families residing in Escambia County, Florida.  This is 
accomplished by providing basic human needs of food, clothing, and by ministering to the emotional, 
psychological, and spiritual needs of individuals and families.  The Ministry is supported primarily through 
other Methodist churches, contributions, grants, the United Way, and program fees. 
 
 
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Basis of accounting 
 
The financial statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive 
basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.  That basis differs from generally 
accepted accounting principles in that revenues, including primarily contributions, are recognized when 
received instead of when promised and expenses are recognized when cash is disbursed rather that when 
the obligation is incurred.   
 
Method of accounting 
 
The Ministry uses the fund method of organizing its books of account. Each fund is considered to be a 
separate accounting entity.  The books are maintained on the modified cash basis of accounting. 
 
Financial statement presentation and contributions 
 
The Ministry is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to two 
classes of net assets: with donor restrictions and without donor restrictions. 
 
Contributions received are recorded as without donor restrictions or with donor restrictions depending on the 
existence and or nature of any restrictions.  Contributions for which donors have imposed restrictions, which 
limit the use of the donated assets, are reported as support with donor restrictions if the restrictions are not 
met in the same reporting period.  When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction 
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets 
without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.  
 
Cash and cash equivalents 
 

The Ministry considers certificates of deposit and all highly liquid instruments purchased with an original 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 
 
Investments 
 
Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt 
securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of financial position.  Unrealized gains and losses 
are included in the change in net assets.  Investment income and gains restricted by a donor are reported as 
increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by 
use) in the reporting period in which the income and gains are recognized. 
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
Investments (continued) 
 
The Ministry values its financial assets and liabilities based on the price that would be received to sell an 
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 
date.  A fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques is used to measure the fair 
value.  The hierarchy maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs 
by requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available.  The hierarchy is broken down into the 
following three levels, based on the reliability of the inputs: 
 
Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that are observable at the 
measurement date; 
 
Level 2: Significant observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or 
liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be 
corroborated by observable market data; and 
 
Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs for the asset or liability that reflect the reporting organization’s own 
estimates about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. 
 
Income taxes 
 
Income taxes are not provided for in the financial statements since the Ministry is exempt from federal and 
state income taxes under section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and similar state provisions.  The 
Organization is not classified as a private foundation. 
 
The Ministry is required to report unrelated business income to the Internal Revenue Service and the 
appropriate state taxing authorities. 
 
A policy for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes was adopted in prior years that require the Ministry to 
determine whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination based on 
the technical merits of the position.  The Ministry has no uncertain tax positions that qualified for either 
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements at December 31, 2023 or December 31, 2022. 
 
Use of estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.  
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Cost allocation 
 
The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one program 
or supporting function.  Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is 
consistently applied.  The expenses that are allocated include compensation and benefits, which are allocated 
on the basis of estimates of time and effort, as well as depreciation, occupancy and telephone costs which 
are allocated based on the ratio of program revenue to total revenue. 
 
Reclassifications 
 
Certain amounts in the 2022 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2023 presentation. 
 Such reclassifications had no effect on previously reported change in net assets. 
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
Subsequent events 
 
The Ministry has evaluated subsequent events through September 27, 2024, the date which the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 
 
 
Investments 

 
The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Ministry’s assets at fair value as of 
December 31, 2023: 

 
 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3  Fair Value 

        
Certificate of Deposit $       207,172  $                   -  $                  -  $       207,172 

Total $       207,172  $                   -  $                  -  $       207,172 

 
Investment income for the year consisted of the following: 
 
 2023  2022 

    
Interest and dividend income $           7,511  $              686 
Realized gains (losses) -  - 
Unrealized gains (losses) -  - 
Administrative fees -  - 

Total $           7,511  $              686 

 
Investments (continued) 
 
Details of the investments in marketable securities as of December 31, 2023:  
 
   Fair      
   Market    Unrealized 
   Value  Cost  Appreciation 

        
Certificate of Deposit   $       207,172  $       207,172  $                  - 

Total   $       207,172  $       207,172  $                  - 
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Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets 
 
The following reflects the Ministry’s financial assets as of the balance sheet date, reduced by amounts not 
available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the balance 
sheet date. 
 
  

 
2023  2022 

     

Financial assets at year-end  $            669,064  $            413,709 
     
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within      
one year, due to:     
  -  - 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general     
expenditures within one year  $            669,064  $            413,709 

 
 
Note Payable 
 
Note payable consists of the following at December 31: 
 
  2023  2022 

     
Note payable to the US Small Business Administration, 
authorized under the terms of an Economic Injury Disaster Loan, 
due in monthly installments of $641 beginning December 8, 
2022, have been deferred for 24 months, including interest at an 
annual rate of 2.75% through November 8, 2050.  The note is 
secured by deposit accounts, accounts receivable and 
equipment.  The amount of the accrued interest payable as of 
December 31, 2023 is approximately $10,300.  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

$            146,082 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

$            149,405 

     
Total  146,082  149,405 
     
Less current maturities of note payable  (3,721)  (3,629) 

     
Long-term debt  $            142,361  $            145,776 

 
Aggregate maturities or payments required on principal under the note payable for each of the succeeding 
years is as follows: 
 
     
2024  $                3,721   
2025  3,825   
2026  3,932   
2027  4,041   
2028  4,154   
Thereafter  126,409   

     
Total  $            146,082   
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Contributed Nonfinancial Assets  
 
For the years that ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, contributed nonfinancial assets recognized within the 
statement of activities included: 
 
 

 2023  2022 

    
Food $            112,497  $            135,213 

    
Total $            112,497  $            135,213 

 
 
Lease 
 
The Chadwick House Ministries, a ministry of Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries, Inc., paid an 
affiliated Church rent and utilities of $17,778 and 19,989 in 2023 and 2022, respectively, for a residential 
facility.  The lease is a year-to-year lease. 
 
 
Related Party Transactions 
 
The Ministry pays an affiliated Church rents and utilities for office space, kitchen use, and residential facilities 
on a year-to-year basis. 
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2600 W. Strong Street, Pensacola FL 32505 

BrightBridgeMinistries.org 

 
 
 
November 21, 2025 
 
 
To whom it may concern,  

 

Bright Bridge Ministries would like to formally request an adjustment regarding our grant 
allocations for the case manager salary line item in the Opioid Abatement Grant.  

Due to the delayed start of the Home ARP grant and the new start dates for the Opening Doors 
Challenge and ESG grants, we are asking whether our current funding allocation for one Case 
Manager may be split between two Case Managers. 

Our award is for 1 Case Manager @ 44% = $27,945.50. We are requesting a portion of 2 Case 
Managers @ 22% = $13,945.50 

This adjustment would allow us to fully utilize the allowable funds awarded across all grants. 

Please let us know if you would like to discuss further or if you have any questions.  

 

​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ Sincerely,  

​ ​  

 
Rev. Ashlee Mosley Brown  
850-361-8028  

Executive Director 

Bright Bridge Ministries 
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